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Millions of Yen

Percent 
Change

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2007 2009/2008 2009

Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 –21.7 % $2,235,194
Operating income (loss) (4,510) 14,628 30,541 — (46,020)
Net income (loss) (38,191) 4,578 18,452 — (389,704)
Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 4,113 51.2 85,857
Cash flows from operating activities (24,593) 7,934 23,645 — (250,949)
Cash flows from investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (8,519) — (70,622)
Cash flows from financing activities 34,071 669 (8,875) — 347,663
Capital expenditures 4,007 12,866 14,420 –68.9 40,888
R&D expenses 16,073 16,248 16,884 –1.1 164,010
Total assets 246,918 291,114 319,519 –15.2 2,519,571
Equity 69,353 122,094 133,062 –43.2 707,683

Per Share of Common Stock:
 

Yen
Percent 
Change

 
U.S. dollars

Net income (loss) ¥(160.86) ¥  18.81 ¥  74.05 — % $ (1.64)
Net income—diluted — 17.39 68.63 — —
Cash dividends — 10.00 15.00 — —
Net assets 292.12 514.26 542.13 –43.2 2.98

Percent Percentage 
Point Change

Return on total assets (%) –14.2 % 1.5% 6.3% —
Equity ratio (%) 28.1 41.9 41.6 –13.8
Return on equity (%) –39.9 3.6 14.2 —

Consolidated Financial Highlights
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
Years ended March 31

Notes: 	1.	Dollar figures are translated, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥98 to US$1.00.
	 2.	Net income (loss) per share of common stock is calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each term, excluding the 

Company’s treasury stock and holdings by consolidated subsidiaries. 
		  Fully diluted net income per share of common stock is not shown for the year that net loss was recorded.
		  Net assets per share of common stock is calculated based on the fiscal year-end total number of shares outstanding, excluding the Company’s treasury 

stock and holdings by consolidated subsidiaries.
	 3.	Return on total assets and return on equity are calculated on the basis of average total assets and average equity, respectively, at the current and previous 

fiscal year-ends.
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Corporate Data
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Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd.

Established

October 11, 1943

Representative Directors (As of June 25, 2009)

Akira Ishida, Chairman and CEO
Masahiro Hashimoto, President and COO

Capital (As of March 31, 2009)

¥54,045 million 

Employees (As of March 31, 2009)

2,328 employees (Nonconsolidated)
4,992 employees (Consolidated)

Head Office

Tenjinkita-machi 1-1, Teranouchi-agaru 4-chome, 
Horikawa-dori, Kamigyo-ku, Kyoto 602-8585, Japan
Tel.: +81-75-414-7111 
Fax: +81-75-451-9603 
E-mail: synchronize@screen.co.jp 
Website: http://www.screen.co.jp/

Business and Manufacturing Sites

Head Office, Kuze, Rakusai (WHITE CANVAS 
RAKUSAI), Kumiyama, Yasu, Hikone, Taga,  
Kudan and Otsuka
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The plans, strategies and statements related to the outlook for future results in this document are in accordance with assumptions and beliefs 
determined by management based on currently available information. However, it should be noted that there is a possibility that actual results could 
differ significantly due to such factors as social and economic conditions.

Notes:	1)	 All amounts shown in billions of yen are truncated to the nearest billion. Amounts shown in millions of yen are rounded to the nearest million yen.
	 2)	 All years shown are for the accounting year ending March 31 of the year shown.
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of communication.
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To Our Shareholders

Consolidated Business Results for the Fiscal Year Ended 
March 31, 2009
During the year, our mainstay semiconductor production 

equipment business faced a slowdown, which resulted in a 

21.7% fall in consolidated net sales, to ¥219.0 billion. In 

terms of profit, operating income declined in step with the 

drop-off in semiconductor production equipment sales, 

resulting in the Company’s first consolidated operating 

loss in nine fiscal years, at ¥4.5 billion. Other losses 

included equity in losses of affiliates and exchange 

loss on foreign currency transactions, while changes 

in accounting standards led to a loss on valuation of 

inventories, which raised extraordinary losses. This 

situation was exacerbated by expenses for building 

our business structure in the execution of restruc-

turing measures, loss on investments in securities 

and other factors. Furthermore, reversal of non-

consolidated deferred tax assets and adjustment for 

income taxes contributed to a net loss of ¥38.1 bil-

lion for the year. In light of these business results, 

with deep regret we refrained from the payment 

of cash dividends.

Extracting Opportunities from the Crisis 
through Extensive Structural Reforms
The financial crisis in the United States during 

the latter half of 2008 served as the trigger for a 

global recession. As a spin-off from these condi-

tions, we experienced a significant divergence 

between our planned and actual business results 

for the fiscal year. The resultant anxieties for our 

shareholders and other stakeholders brought home 

an intense feeling of responsibility to the management 

of the Dainippon Screen Group. Accordingly, we are 

undertaking drastic restructuring measures with the 

key objective of significantly lowering our break-even 

point. As part of this process, we have had to make pain-

ful decisions in terms of soliciting voluntary retirements 

and instigating unavoidable workforce cuts. This dilemma 

has been unavoidable in our fight for corporate survival. 

To lay the subsequent foundations for new growth, we are 

aiming to bring to conclusion our restructuring measures with 

cost reduction measures to the effect of around ¥40 billion. 

Taking a positive stance, we are striving to extract opportuni-

ties from this crisis through extensive structural reforms. (See the 

special feature on page 4 for more information on the Company’s  

restructuring measures.) 

Overview of Vision2008, Our Consolidated Three-Year 
Business Plan
The Dainippon Screen Group sought to “take a leap toward 

Innovation & Expansion, to become a ¥300 billion enterprise” 

directed by Vision2008, its consolidated three-year business 

plan (from April 2006 through March 2009). The first fiscal 

year of the plan set us off to an encouraging start, aided by 

a favorable operating environment. During the second year, the  

flat panel display (FPD) industry was affected by investment 

cutbacks, with business results falling short of the plan’s initial 

goals. During the third year, ended March 31, 2009, the financial 

crisis originating in the United States spread to real economies 

worldwide, precipitating a dramatic slowdown in the business 

environment. In particular, capital investment plans in the 

semiconductor industry were successively delayed or frozen, 

seriously aggravating the Group’s business results. As a result of 

the above factors, our results relative to the targets of Vision2008 

were as follows. 

Planned
(total over three 

years)

Achieved
(total over three 

years)

Achievement 
ratio

Consolidated  
net sales

¥880.0 billion 
or above ¥800.1 billion 90.9%

Consolidated  
operating income ¥90.0 billion ¥40.6 billion 45.2%

Ratio of operating 
income to net sales 10.0% or above 5.1% −

	 The Dainippon Screen Group has fully taken on board the 

results of Vision2008, and after analysis by operational sector,  

plans to formulate its medium- to long-term strategies for  

the future. 

�Future Challenges and Business Vision
Initially, we need to implement restructuring measures to over-

come the current crisis. However, these measures clearly involve 

the scaling back of activities to achieve equilibrium, so when 

implementing these strategies it is vital to visualize the Group 

of the future. In the past, we have been highly vulnerable to the 

external business environment, which has been manifest in nega-

tive impact on performance. To avoid falling once again into this 

trap, it is essential that we fortify our existing operations, while 

optimizing new business domains and areas.  

Reactivation of Anti-Takeover Defense Policy and 
Changes to the Term of Office of Directors
The validity period for Anti-Takeover Defense Policy intro-

duced following approval by shareholders at the 66th Annual 

Shareholders Meeting, held in June 2007, expired in June 2009. 
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As a result of an ongoing assessment of the policy, we again 

tabled the topic of a structure to better reflect shareholders’ 

intentions by confirming these intentions directly, based on the 

recommendations of an independent committee. We gained 

approval for new measures at the 68th Annual Shareholders 

Meeting in June 2009. In accordance with changes to Dainippon 

Screen’s Articles of Incorporation approved at this meeting, we 

have reduced the term of office for directors from two years to 

one year. In addition to further clarifying management account-

ability, this move will facilitate the construction of a management 

system that responds swiftly to changes in the business environ-

ment. Through such initiatives, we aim to develop management 

that will continue to serve as a cornerstone in supporting the 

overall benefits of shareholders and other stakeholders. 

	 In the year ending March 31, 2010, we expect the operating 

environment to remain severe. In conclusion, we reiterate our 

aim to extract opportunities from the crisis and carry out radical 

management reforms to prepare the Group for its next growth 

phase. We look forward to your ongoing support with these 

endeavors. 

June 25, 2009

Masahiro Hashimoto, President and COO

Akira Ishida, Chairman and CEO

(Left) Akira Ishida, Chairman and CEO
(Right) Masahiro Hashimoto, President and COO

(About the garden stone in the photograph)
On the grounds of our headquarters are several garden stones, 
clustered to resemble a tortoise’s shell. This pattern epitomizes 
the multifaceted development of our business, which we refer to 
as “tortoise shell management.” 
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Q Please outline the Group’s operating 
environment amid this “once-in-a-century” 
financial crisis.

A Mr. Ishida: Since September 2008, the impact 

on real economies worldwide of the global financial 

crisis has rapidly intensified. This influence has also 

ricocheted through the semiconductor, flat panel display 

(FPD) and printing industries, all of which interact signif-

icantly with our operations. Specifically, capital investment 

by semiconductor manufacturers has slowed dramatically 

and successive investment plans have been delayed or fro-

zen as a result. Semiconductor manufacturers have also been 

carrying out restructuring and consolidation since around the 

end of last year, and the effects of the deep global slump seem 

likely to result in structural changes throughout the semiconduc-

tor industry.  

Q How do you envisage the future for its related 
markets?

A Mr. Ishida: During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009,  

Dainippon Screen recorded its largest-ever net loss, at  

¥38.1 billion. The severe operating environment looks set 

to continue for the next fiscal year, too. There has been evi-

dence of a gradual turnaround in the global economy since 

the spring, but a full-blown recovery is still some way off. I 

anticipate that recovery for the semiconductor production 

equipment (SPE) market, which predominantly determines 

our business results, will not appear before 2010. Moreover, 

although demand for single wafer cleaning equipment is fore-

cast to grow over the medium to long term in step with trends 

toward the miniaturization of electronic devices, batch-type 

cleaning equipment will witness a gradual decline. The market 

for wafer fabrication equipment, which is the target for the 

Company’s equipment sales, cannot be expected to sustain 

growth at its previous rate. 

A Mr. Hashimoto: By pursuing our restructuring measures, 

we have to overcome the harsh operating environment, which 

looks likely to continue for the time being. In light of the 

medium- to long-term market outlook, we need to radically 

rework our business operations and organization. After coming 

through this impasse, we must envisage the best form for the 

Group of the future. 

Q Please provide more details regarding the 
measures for restructuring.

A Mr. Hashimoto: The Group’s top priorities are to effect 

a gross reduction to the break-even point while identifying 

Restructuring through extensive 
reform in response to the  
current severe business climate

 Special Feature: Measures for Restructuring

with Akira Ishida 
Chairman and CEO

with Masahiro Hashimoto
President and COO

Akira Ishida, Chairman and CEO

Interview



5

existing business areas that are earmarked for future growth and 

securing liquidity of funds. The first of these is to reduce the 

break-even point in order to survive the current crisis. Our target 

is to build a framework that facilitates profit on consolidated 

net sales of ¥150 billion, aiming for a return to profitability by 

the year ending March 31, 2011. We have instigated a number 

of measures to achieve these objectives. First, we concentrated 

our SPE manufacturing sites in tune with the vast reductions 

in production volumes. We also resolved to withdraw from 

the unprofitable area of direct imaging systems to expose color 

filters. Currently, we are also investigating the restructuring of 

the Dainippon Screen Group’s companies and service sites, and 

will look into ongoing cutbacks to and withdrawals from other 

underperforming areas.

A Mr. Ishida: The operating environment described places 

management in the lamentable situation of having to make 

reductions of 1,600 from our workforce of regular employees 

and temporary workers. Additionally, we have already cut 

directors’ salaries and personnel expenses for management and 

Measures for 
Restructuring Curtailed capital investment

Thorough cost reductions

Business review and 
organizational restructuring
•Review of R&D framework

•Reduction and withdrawal from
  unpro�table businesses

•Restructuring and consolidation of 
  sites for Group companies

•Uni�cation and reorganization of of�ces

Reduction and centralization of sites
•Temporary closure of semiconductor

  production equipment manufacturing facilities

Increased R&D ef�ciency
•Streamlining of R&D expenses through selectivity 

 and focus

•Early release of new products and heightened 
 competitiveness of existing products

Workforce reductions
•Cutback of 1,600 regular employees 

  and temporary workers

•Stop new hiring

Personnel expense cuts
•Reductions in directors’ salaries

•Cuts in personnel expenses for 
 management and general 
 employees

再建に向けた取り組み 設備投資の抑制

経費削減の徹底

事業の見直しおよび組織の再編
● 研究開発体制の見直し
● 不採算事業の縮小・撤退
● グループ会社の再編　
● 事業所の統廃合

拠点の縮小・集約
● 半導体製造装置生産拠点の集約

研究開発活動の高効率化
● 選択と集中の推進による研究開発費の圧縮
● 新製品の早期リリースと既存製品の競争力強化

人員削減
● 非正規・正規社員合計で1,600名の人員削減
● 新規採用活動の停止

人件費削減
● 役員報酬カット
● 管理職/一般職の賃金カット

general employees. Through such moves, we are aiming for cost 

reductions of ¥40.0 billion and a return to profitability by the 

year ending March 31, 2011. 

A Mr. Hashimoto: We are implementing a system of austerity 

measures that spans various aspects of our operations to spear-

head our restructuring drive. However, investment, which is 

integrally linked to business reinforcement and expansion, goes 

on as before. As a Company that has evolved as an R&D-centric 

enterprise, our technological prowess is our lifeline. Accordingly, 

we are continuing our future-oriented R&D with emphasis on 

selection of and focus on development themes, sharp distinc-

tions between urgent and nonessential issues, and heightened 

awareness of cost reductions. 

A Mr. Ishida: We have established a Restructuring Measures 

Implementation Committee, headed by the president, Mr. 

Hashimoto, to implement these restructuring measures. Its tasks  

include assessing progress and setting up a framework for  

 Masahiro Hashimoto, President and COO

Restructuring Project

Return to 
profitability

Net 
sales: ¥219.0 billion

¥–4.5 billion
Operating 
income 
(loss):

2009 2010 2011Year ended 
March 31

Year ending 
March 31

Year ending 
March 31

 ¥40.0Cut costs by billion
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appropriate management. Under this committee, we shall 

promote companywide structural reforms and keep our 

investors suitably informed of the status of restructuring.  

A Mr. Hashimoto: These companywide structural 

reforms aim for a thorough review of our three internal 

companies by cross-sectional teams responsible for  

(1) stock and recovery, (2) personnel, (3) R&D, 

(4) procurement, (5) administrative cost reductions, 

(6) business development, (7) selling prices and 

(8) manufacturing. In hand with the three internal 

companies, the eight teams will formulate policies, 

set numerical targets and monitor subsequent 

progress. Although our operating environment is 

currently highly challenging, we have established 

a syndicated loan and taken other steps to secure 

a stable financial base for the Company. We aim 

to see through these restructuring measures 

by  taking all possible measures to fortify our 

financial and internal systems. 

Q How do you assess the Company’s 
future business development?

A Mr. Hashimoto: In the future, I think that 

we need to restructure our business portfolio to 

ensure stable profits. Consolidated net sales for  

the year ended March 31, 2009, stood at ¥219.0 

billion, of which SPE accounted for 41%, FPD 

production equipment 28% and Graphic Arts 

Equipment 26%. During the previous fiscal year, 

this spread was 62%, 12% and 22% against 

consolidated net sales of ¥279.8 billion. With 

this business portfolio structure, the overall profit-

ability largely stands or falls on the performance of 

SPE. In the future, we aim to build a framework that 

can ensure profits even during times of economic 

difficulty. We also plan to construct a balanced business 

portfolio through the creation of new businesses.

     Looking at our existing businesses, although our SPE 

business suffered a major sales decline during the year, 

we are reinforcing single wafer cleaning equipment opera-

tions, which performed relatively favorably, and investigating 

expansion outside the cleaning equipment sector. 

In our FPD production equipment business, we are developing  

equipment that contributes to rationalization of production 

processes for liquid crystal display (LCD) panel manufactur-

ers, such as direct imaging systems employing the Company’s 

proprietary technologies. Further, we are continuing to work 

with materials manufacturers to promote the development of 

organic electroluminescence display production equipment 

utilizing our unique coating technologies. In the Graphic Arts 

Equipment segment, our Print on Demand (POD) business, 

centered on inkjet printers, is an existing new business area 

that is enjoying steady growth. In a drive to further boost 

sales, we are expanding our product lineup and reinforcing 

our business in inks and other consumables. Moreover, three 

years have passed since SOKUDO Joint Venture Company 

was established with Applied Materials, Inc. of the United 

States. Given the severe SPE market, both companies have 

agreed that the best avenue to improve business value and 

competitiveness of SOKUDO Co., Ltd., would be to reana-

lyze the scale of company operations and further outsource 

business functions in which Dainippon Screen Mfg. is strong, 

thereby enabling SOKUDO to move faster in response to 

market conditions. In line with the agreement, Dainippon 

Screen acquired shares from Applied Materials and SOKUDO 

became a subsidiary company. 

	 We are speeding up our R&D into elemental technologies  

and instigating other measures to carve out new businesses.  

The Company is targeting applications of printing technolo

gies to the field of electronics. Last year, we stepped up these 

efforts by merging two internal companies. The develop-

ment of such new products as direct patterning equipment 

for the manufacture of flexible printed circuit boards (PCBs) 

is evidence of the gradual emergence of the fruits of these 

endeavors. In the future, we anticipate broader applications 

of our technologies in the electronics field, particularly in the 

LCD production process and the Company’s specialist area. 

We will also continue to seek applications of inkjet and other 

printing technologies to the electronics field in our drive to 

penetrate new business domains.

A Mr. Ishida: Since its establishment, the Dainippon Screen 

Group has expanded into printing prepress equipment,  

SPE and FPD production equipment from its core photo

lithography technologies. We will continue to prioritize fields 

for investment and strategically focus our finite manage-

ment resources based on our business development led by 

broad-ranging technologies. I believe that this strategy will 

lead us to a recovery in business results and on to the next 

growth phase.  
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Major Products
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Composition of 
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Fiscal Year Ended March 2009

Composition of 
Net Sales for the 
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Sales value base
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Unit base
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Media and Precision Technology Company

Graphic Arts Equipment 

Unit base

¥89.7Billion

Semiconductor 
 Production 
 Equipment

(41.0 %)

¥57.0 Billion

Graphic Arts 
Equipment 

(26.1%)

Composition of Consolidated Net Sales 
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2009

The company provides Computer to Plate (CTP)-related prod-

ucts and digital printing equipment to rationalize production 

processes and enhance printing quality. Demand has benefited in 

particular from Print on Demand (POD), which meets the need 

for small, varied print runs. Working with Group company Inca 

Digital Printers Ltd., Dainippon Screen has high expectations for 

expanding sales of inkjet printers.

The company provides high-quality batch-type cleaning equip-

ment, single wafer cleaning equipment and coater/developers.* 

In an environment characterized by the ever-increasing min-

iaturization of semiconductors, increasing cleanliness is being 

required of cleaning processes, making the company’s products 

more vital than ever.

In line with the growing prevalence of large-screen LCD TVs, 

demand is growing for larger LCD panel glass substrates. The 

FPD Equipment Company concentrates on coater/developers 

for TFT LCDs and provides PDP exposure equipment.

Based on its image processing, exposure and other core 

technologies, the company provides inspection, plotting and 

measuring equipment to the PCB, semiconductor and LCD 

industries. The company’s mainstay inspection equipment and 

final inspection equipment for PCBs have been well received 

in the market. 

• �CTP (plate recorders), digital printing equip-
ment, other printing and prepress related 
equipment and fonts

• �PCB production equipment, including pat-
tern inspection system, automatic optical 
inspection system, plotters, exposure system 
and pattern measurement system, wafer sur-
face inspection and measurement system

* �Coater/developers are produced on consignment 
from SOKUDO Co., Ltd.

• �Semiconductor production equipment, 
including batch-type cleaning equipment, 
single wafer cleaning equipment, coater/
developers and annealing system

• �FPD production equipment, including coater/
developers, etchers, strippers, exposure system 
and surface inspection system

At a Glance

Major Products

Major Products
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Sales were lackluster during the first 
half, under the impact of capital 
expenditure restraint by semicon-
ductor manufacturers that has been 
ongoing since the summer of 2007. 
Further, the economic slowdown  
became more pronounced during  
the second half, leading to 
delays to and freezing of capital 
expenditure plans. As a result, 
the Semiconductor Equipment 
Company’s sales fell 48.3% 
compared to the previous 
fiscal year.
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E q u i p m e n t  C o m p a n y Domestic Sales 

Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
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Composition of 
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Composition of 
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Composition of 
Net Sales for the 
Fiscal Year Ended March 2009
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(Includes Inca Digital Printers Ltd. from FY2006)

Consolidated Sales of 
Semiconductor Equipment Company

Consolidated Sales of FPD 
Equipment Company

Consolidated Sales of Media And 
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Billions of Yen

Sales value base
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Unit base
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Unit base
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Semiconductor 
 Production 
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8

Eiji Kakiuchi
President, Semiconductor  
Equipment Company
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Q �Please provide a summary of the main points of the 
company’s business performance during the fiscal 
year ended March 31, 2009, and your views on the 
company’s operating environment in the future. 

A Falling prices of memory devices eroded semiconduc-

tor manufacturers’ profits during the first half, leading to 

a slowdown in their capital expenditures. Moreover, the 

deteriorating macroeconomic climate exacerbated the 

slump in demand for semiconductors and electronic 

components from the summer onwards, causing 

many semiconductor manufacturers to delay or 

freeze planned capital expenditures. This pre-

sented an extremely challenging environment for 

second-half sales and orders. The Semiconductor 

Equipment Company recorded a 48.3% drop in 

sales for the year, to ¥89.7 billion. 

     By product category, batch-type cleaning 

equipment suffered significant sales declines, 

under the influence of capital expenditure cut-

backs by memory manufacturers. Single wafer 

cleaning equipment sales also deteriorated, but 

to a lesser extent, buoyed by capital expenditures  

to promote miniaturization and their adoption  

by logic device manufacturers. Sales of coater/ 

developers produced on consignment from 

SOKUDO Co., Ltd., also decreased. 

      In terms of earnings, rapid market contraction 

outpaced our emergency cost-cutting measures, 

with sales falling well below break-even and 

culminating in an operating loss for the year.  

     The harsh operating environment will continue 

into the future. Although inventory adjustments 

for semiconductors and electronic components will 

proceed steadily, no full-fledged resurgence in capital 

investment is imminent. I expect that we will be into 

2010 before a full-blown recovery in the semiconductor 

production equipment (SPE) market is forthcoming. 

Q �Based on these market conditions, please 
outline the areas and products on which you 
will focus in the near term.

A As part of its restructuring project, the Semiconductor 

Equipment Company temporarily shut down its Yasu site,  

which had experienced a falling utilization rate, and the SPE 

manufacturing division of its Taga site. We also worked to reform 

the corporate structure and boost operational efficiency. By 

stepping up such initiatives, we are striving to further lower our 

break-even point. 

	 In its bid to upgrade profitability, the company will continue 

to reinforce product capabilities for its single wafer cleaning 

equipment, which has high potential for market growth arising 

from the promotion of miniaturization. According to a Gartner  

market survey, the Semiconductor Equipment Company’s 2008 

market share for single wafer cleaning equipment (single wafer 

processors) grew approximately 20 percentage points, to 60.3%. 

I believe this is due to cooperative efforts in the respective areas 

of production, process technologies, sales and field support. 

	 In addition, in April 2009 we established a dedicated 

division to target the expansion of post-sales operations. Based 

on our proven delivery record to date, we are helping customers 

raise productivity and making proposals that are compatible  

with next-generation processes. These initiatives will enable 

the company to bolster customer satisfaction and expand 

non-product sales. 

	 Although we anticipate a continued harsh operating 

environment, we are striving to bring down the break-even 

point, led by efforts to reduce fixed costs, and to meet market 

needs to reinforce our activities as an industry leader. These 

measures will secure our position in the SPE sector when the 

market recovery arrives. 

Interview
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President, Semiconductor Equipment Company
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LCD panel manufacturers began to 
recommence capital expenditures 
around the summer of 2007. As a 
result, the FPD Equipment Company’s 
sales jumped 91.1% for the year, 
propelling the company back into 
profit. 
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Q �Please provide a summary of the main points of  
the company’s business performance during 
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, 
and your views on the company’s 

operating environment in 
the future.  

A For the first half 

of the fiscal year, we 

gained from robust capital 

investment by manufactur-

ers striving to increase pro-

duction of liquid crystal displays 

(LCDs) for televisions. This brought 

brisk sales, led by coater/developers for 

large glass substrates. As a result, the FPD Equip

ment Company posted sales of ¥62.3 billion, a leap 

of 91.1% from the previous fiscal year.

     A geographic breakdown reveals significant 

growth in sales in Taiwan, South Korea and China 

spearheading overseas sales expansion. Primary 

factors that are likely to affect upcoming perfor-

mance include (1) the release of 10th-generation  

glass-substrate-compatible equipment, (2) comple-

tion of baseline designs for equipment compat-

ible with glass substrates of 11th generation and 

above, and (3) the joint development of organic 

electroluminescence display technologies with 

DuPont of the United States, with a view toward 

mass-production. As part of this effort, we aim 

to mass produce coating equipment utilizing our 

unique nozzle printing method.

      The company turned around the preceding year’s 

operating loss to record operating income for the year, 

aided by ongoing cost reduction activities focused on 

in-house projects and growth in sales. 

     In line with macroeconomic trends since summer 

2008, there have been signs that our mainstay customers, 

LCD panel manufacturers, are restraining capital expendi-

tures and carrying out inventory adjustments. Accordingly, 

we experienced a falloff in orders from the second half of the 

fiscal year and anticipate an increasingly severe sales environ-

ment for the year ending March 31, 2010. 

Q �Please outline the areas and products on which you 
will focus in the near term.

A During the fiscal year ending March 31, 2010, we antici-

pate a recovery in demand for LCD panels, with a correspond-

ing increase in production volumes by panel manufacturers. 

However, this trend will not directly result in fresh capital 

expenditures by customers, and it could be some time before 

an upturn in the market follows. In this operating environment, 

the FPD Equipment Company will proceed with comprehensive 

structural reforms to reinforce its ability to generate profits 

and  accelerate its R&D drive to propel it toward its next 

development phase. 

	 Priority R&D targets span (1) the release of an organic 

electroluminescence manufacturing system utilizing the nozzle 

printing method, (2) the development of in-house applications 

for inkjet technologies cultivated in the field of printing, and  

(3) equipment capable of handling large glass substrates that 

reduces resource use and energy consumption. These three 

developments, utilizing Dainippon Screen’s unique technologies, 

will promote the ration-

alization of manufacturing 

processes and contribute 

to resource and energy sav-

ings. The company aims 

to provide next-generation 

environmentally conscious 

manufacturing technologies 

that will enable customers 

to achieve requisite reduc-

tions in their environmental 

impact. 
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During the year,  Graphic Arts 
Equipment performance gained from 
ongoing sales expansion for digital 
printing equipment. However, sales 
of our mainstay CTP-related prod-
ucts slowed during the second half, 
despite a favorable first-half show-
ing. Meanwhile, other electronic 
equipment and components were 
impacted by a substantial pull-
back in capital expenditures in 
the printed circuit board sec-
tor during the second half. 
As a result of these factors, 
the Media And Precision 
Technology Company’s 
sales were lower than 
during the preceding 
fiscal year. 

M e d i a  A n d  P r e c i s i o n  
Te c h n o l o g y  C o m p a n y
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Q �Please provide a summary of the main points of the 
company’s performance during the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2009, and your views on the company’s 
operating environment in the future.

A Graphic Arts Equipment: Sales of our mainstay 

Computer to Plate (CTP)-related equipment, including for 

OEM*1 production, were robust during the first half as a 

result of expanded sales channels in Europe. However, 

the influence of the economic slowdown during the 

second half led to a significant cut in unit sales of 

CTP products. Digital printing equipment sales were 

steady, bolstered by drupa2008, the world’s largest 

printing equipment exhibition, which was held in 

June. Robust sales in this category were due chiefly 

to solid ongoing sales of the Truepress Jet520. Our 

large-scale inkjet printer, Truepress Jet2500UV, 

also contributed to sales from the second half. 

Nevertheless, the decline in CTP-related equip-

ment sales overshadowed robust performance by 

digital printing equipment. Consequently, sales by 

the Graphic Arts Equipment segment were down 

9.3%, at ¥57.0 billion. In terms of profits, operat-

ing income fell 60.2%, to ¥1.6 billion, partially 

attributable to the appreciation of the yen against 

the euro from the second half. 

     The outlook for the operating environment 

remains severe, both in Japan and overseas. We 

aim to bolster sales by cultivating new business 

centered on Print on Demand (POD) solutions in 

advanced countries and CTP solutions in the BRIC 

nations (Brazil, Russia, India and China). 

A Other Electronic Equipment and Components: 

The deterioration in capital expenditures in the printed  

circuit board (PCB) industry continued from the 

previous year, exacerbated by the impact of the global 

economic slowdown, with resultant delays to and freezing 

of capital investment in Japan and overseas. Sales of other 

electronic equipment and components were affected by 

capital expenditure adjustments, leading to decreases in all  

product categories.  

     Income was also down on the preceding year because of 

intensified competition and declining sales. 

Q �Based on these market conditions, please outline 
the areas and products on which you will focus in 
the near term.

A Graphic Arts Equipment: To ensure profitability, we are 

increasing the number of production models for CTP-related 

equipment in China and further promoting cost-cutting meas

ures. In addition to reducing product costs, these initiatives 

enable us to hedge against sudden exchange rate fluctuations. 

	 Against a backdrop of ongoing digitization and increasingly 

diverse customer demand, the company’s inkjet printers are 

earning an ever-higher level of customer approval. The number 

of units delivered is growing steadily as a result.

	 Accordingly, we are setting up business for ink and other 

consumables, although sales volumes are still small. In addi-

tion to our ongoing drive to bolster our product lineup, we 

are cultivating new customers in a bid to achieve sales of  

¥25 billion for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2012.

A Other Electronic Equipment and Components: Last 

year, we launched an ellipsometric film thickness measuring 

system*2 ahead of our competitors for the solar cell industry, 

which is currently the focus of global attention. Boosting our 

stable of engineers will ensure functional advancement for this 

product, which in turn will lead to increased sales. We have 

expanded our portfolio of inspection systems for PCBs, one 

of the company’s mainstay product lines, through the release 

of the PI-9500, a high-end 

model for advanced logic 

applications. This move 

will gain us ground in over-

seas markets, in addition to 

maintaining our high mar-

ket share in Japan. We are 

improving the throughput 

of our direct imaging equip-

ment for PCBs and plan to 

raise these products to even 

higher levels. 

Interview

*2 �Automatic film thickness measuring system compatible with thin-film 
silicon solar cell panels 

*1 �Original Equipment Manufacturing 
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Outline of the Dainippon Screen Group’s Corporate Governance Structure

Board of Directors Board of Auditors External Accounting Auditor

Management Committee

CorporateCompanyCenter

Reporting Directions for Improvement

Group Auditing Department

Internal Control Promotion Department

Internal Audit

Establishment 
of Internal Control System

Confirmation, Directions for Improvement

Audit, Reporting for Improvement

Shareholders’ Meeting

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
President & Chief Operating Officer

comprises four members (including two outside corporate  

auditors), and is responsible for monitoring and auditing the exe-

cution of duties by the directors. The corporate auditors attend the 

meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings,  

and undertake audits of Group offices and Group companies. 

These audits monitor whether operations are adequately carried 

out and meet legal compliance requirements.

Building an Internal Control System
In accordance with its corporate philosophy, the Dainippon Screen 

Group complies with domestic and overseas laws, and abides by 

societal norms. The Group carries out its business operations in 

accordance with the highest ethical values. Based on this funda-

mental stance, the Board of Directors passed a resolution in May 

2006 regarding the establishment of an internal control system. The 

resolution established a body to oversee the building of an internal 

control system, which undertakes the following key tasks.

1. �Disseminating information on the importance and content of the internal 
control system

2. �Documenting the major operations performed by each organizational unit and 
Group company

3. �Building a compliance system
4. �Building a business risk management system
5. �Building a system for ensuring the reliability of financial reporting

Implementation of the Control Structure
The Internal Control Committee, chaired by the Chief Operating 

Officer, has been established to oversee the Group’s overall business 

risk management, deliberate and make decisions on basic policies 

and plans for building the internal control system, and to monitor 

the progress of plan and policy implementation.

	 Furthermore, to promote progress in corporate governance, the 

Group has adopted a control system that facilitates rapid responses 

to important matters as they arise. These include timely informa-

tion disclosure, disaster risk management, environmental and 

social activities, compliance, and corporate information security.

�Basic Corporate Governance Philosophy
The Dainippon Screen Group aims to secure the comprehen-

sive interests of all its stakeholders and pursue transparent 

management, a sound financial base and efficient business 

operations by maintaining a robust corporate governance 

structure. Moreover, the Group is implementing Corporate 

Social Responsibility (CSR) Management. Three specific  

areas are being addressed: “Strengthened Corporate 

Governance,” “Enhanced Internal Control Functions,” 

and “Environmental and Safety Management.”

Outline of Corporate Governance Structure
As the highest management decision-making body of 

the Dainippon Screen Group, the Board of Directors 

is responsible for decisions and approval regarding 

important matters and for supervising the implemen-

tation of business operations. The Board convenes 

regularly once a month and at any other time as 

deemed necessary. In the execution of management, 

to maintain an appropriate level of objectivity, since 

2000 the Group has appointed outside directors. 

At present, three of the seven directors are outside 

directors. In addition, since April 1999 Dainippon 

Screen has adopted a corporate officer system. By 

delegating authority and speeding up decision mak-

ing, the Group aims to increase management effi-

ciency and strengthen operational functions. In April 

2002, the Group introduced an internal company 

system and established the Management Committee 

as the Group’s highest operational decision-making 

body. The Management Committee comprises the 

directors and corporate officers.

The Dainippon Screen Group has adopted the 

corporate auditor system. The Board of Auditors 

Corporate Governance
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Environmental, Health and Safety Management Initiatives

As a socially responsible corporate citizen, the Dainippon Screen Group recognizes global environmental protection and occupational 
health and safety management as important management issues. The Group is committed to making its contribution to the creation of 
a sustainable society. 

The Company’s stance on the environment, health and safety is 
expressed in the Dainippon Screen Charter of Ethics as follows:

“Pursuing the advancement of technology with 
environmental awareness and responsibility” 
To pursue the advancement of technology while ensuring full envi-
ronmental awareness and responsibility, helping to create a world 
in which all people can live in harmony with nature and share an 
affluent future.

“Ensuring employee health and safety” 
To recognize that the fundamental resource of any business activi-
ties is its people and strive to create secure, comfortable, healthy 
workplaces in which all employees can work safely.

Dainippon Screen’s Medium-Term Plan for Environmental, Health 
and Safety Management
In 2000, we formulated a medium-term environmental plan and 
framework, Eco Value-21, to reduce the impact on the environ-
ment of the Group’s operations and to take concrete steps to pre-
serve the safety of customers and health and safety of employees. 
Eco Value-21 aimed to reinforce our promotion system for the 
environment, health and safety, primarily by encouraging ISO 
management system certification throughout the Group. Moreover, 

Basic Policy on Environmental, Health and Safety Management

in recognition of our corporate social responsibilities, we began 
publishing our Environmental Report and carried out other measures 
to aggressively promote disclosure of information regarding our 
activities. We have now established Green Value-21, incorporating 
health and safety issues within a framework with our environmen-
tal strategies. In the future, we aim to be impeccably clear in our 
medium- to long-term achievement criteria, plans and targets.

(Years ended March 31)

2001	� Publication of the Environmental Report (renamed the Social 
and Environmental Report in 2007 in light of its enhanced 
disclosure of social information)

2002	� Introduction of environmental accounting, with results 
publicized in the Environmental Report

2005	� Zero emissions achieved at all eight of the Company’s 
manufacturing sites

2006	� Introduction of the Green Product Certification System, 
a proprietary Dainippon Screen verification system for 
ecological friendliness 

2008	� Introduction of a modal shift to marine transportation to 
reduce the Company’s emission of greenhouse gases (CO2) 
during conveyance of products

		�  Our LA-3000-F semiconductor production equipment was 
awarded the Japan Machinery Federation (JMF) President’s 
Award in the 2007 Excellent Saving Energy Equipment 
category.

From the year ending March 31, 2010, we 
will integrate our environmental management 
system (EMS) and consolidate the certification 
of the Group’s eight sites. Furthermore, we 
are establishing a Groupwide Environmental 
Policy Committee as the supreme in-house 
body for environmental activities to build a 
unified system across the Group’s companies. 
(This consolidation is expected to be 
approved in September 2009.)
	 For the latest information on ISO man-
agement system certification in relation 
to the Group’s environmental and health 
and safety endeavors, please refer to the 
Company’s website, http://www.screen.co.jp/
environmentE/iso.html

Environmental Safety Management

Charter of 
Ethics

(Years ended March 31)
2003 2001–2005 2006–2009

Eco Value-21 Eco Value-21
Phase II

Green Value-21

Board of Directors

Chairman (CEO) / President (COO)

EHS Executive

Environmental Management Activities Occupational Health and Safety Activities
OHSAS18001 Certi�cation Department

(including Group companies)

Health and Safety Committee

OHSMS* Target Management Committee

OHSMS System Committee

Environmental & Safety Compliance Committee

ISO14001 Certi�cation Departments
(including Group companies)

Environmental Steering Committee

Environmental Target Management Committee

Product EHS Committee

Green Logistics Committee

EMS Committee

Energy Conservation Committee

Environmental Impact Evaluation Committee
*Occupational Health & Safety Management System 
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Response to global warming and climate change is of increasing 
social importance. Against this background, we are implementing 
proactive measures based on the following three perspectives.

1. Energy saving in plants and offices
We are striving to curtail use of energy by our factory facilities and 
at our offices to reduce emissions of CO2. To achieve this goal, the 
Company promotes conversion to high-energy-efficiency units 
and improvements to processes when upgrading or installing 
equipment.
Example: When upgrading its existing boilers, the Hikone Plant 
switched its thermal energy source from fuel oil A to a more 
environmentally-friendly gas (LNG), such as low CO2 emission 
coefficient gas.

2. Adoption of the Company’s energy-saving products by clients
The array of products we supply includes industrial equipment 
used in various specialist environments, such as clean rooms. 
Accordingly, we recognize the vast potential of energy-efficient 
products as a global warming countermeasure onsite by cus-
tomers. At the development and planning stages, we carry out 
environmental assessments, and products conforming to our 

Global Warming Countermeasures
own environmental standards, which include criteria for energy 
consumption reductions, are evaluated as Eco-Products. We are 
promoting this accreditation system and its expanded application. 
Example: We have developed the world’s first technologies to 
facilitate wafer drying free from isopropyl alcohol (IPA) for produc-
tion lines for 300-millimeter wafer semiconductor devices. IPA 
is targeted by international regulations as a volatile organic com-
pound (VOC), and reducing its emission volume is a critical issue 
for semiconductor device manufacturers striving to lighten their 
environmental load. 

3. Cutting energy consumption during distribution of products
We are endeavoring to curtail the emission of greenhouses gases 
(CO2) during the process of transporting products from plants to 
customers. Specifically, in light of the growing burden on traffic 
infrastructure arising from the increasing size and weight of products,  
in recent years we have promoted marine transportation, which is 
relatively eco-friendly (with a low CO2 emission coefficient), and 
have cut back on the weight of packaging materials.  
Example: We implemented marine transportation utilizing ferries for 
the transportation of semiconductor and LCD production equipment 
to Kyushu. This link formerly depended on truck haulage.

�With the size and weight of products on the increase, the poten-
tial risk of industrial accidents is also growing in house and at 
customer sites. Dainippon Screen is promoting the adoption of  
a unified health and safety system companywide. Specifically, we 
are focusing on training for inexperienced employees and safety 
measures at customer sites. 

Health and Safety Management

Dainippon Screen is aggressively pursuing 
environmental safety education for employees 
and communications with its stakeholders to 
heighten consciousness of green issues. In 
particular, we conduct community site tour 
programs to support the development of the 
next generation, which is a universal issue for 

Environmental Safety Education and Social Communications

	 During the year ended March 31, 2009, we reinforced the 
functions of our Safety Training Center, which is targeting zero 
occupational accidents. This step coincides with the construc-
tion of a Global Training Center, which serves as a comprehensive 
training base for SPE operations.

local societies, and cooperate with governmental and various other 
bodies over the ongoing promotion of environmental awareness. 
	 Details of these and other initiatives will be published in 
the Social and Environmental Report 2009, due to be issued in 
September 2009, which can be accessed on the Company website 
at http://www.screen.co.jp/environmentE/index.html.

Social and Environmental 
Report 2009
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Consolidated Eleven-Year Summary
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
Years ended March 31

Notes: 1.	Dollar figures are translated, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥98 to US$1.00.
	 2.	Net income (loss) per share of common stock is calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each term, excluding the 

Company’s treasury stock and holdings by consolidated subsidiaries. Fully diluted net income per share of common stock is not shown for the years that net 
losses were recorded.

		  Net assets per share of common stock is calculated based on the fiscal year-end total number of shares outstanding, excluding the Company’s treasury stock and 
holdings by consolidated subsidiaries.

	 3.	Return on total assets and return on equity are calculated on the basis of average total assets and average equity, respectively, at the current and previous fiscal 
year-ends.

	 4.	The definition of “employee” was revised in the fiscal year ending March 31, 2004.

2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

For the Year:
	 Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341
	 Cost of sales 169,391 208,266 211,159 173,628 190,639
		  Cost of sales to net sales (%) 77.3%      74.4% 70.1% 70.4% 70.8%
	 Operating income (loss) ¥  (4,510) ¥  14,628 ¥  30,541 ¥  18,568 ¥  25,292
		  Operating income to net sales (%) –2.1% 5.2% 10.1% 7.5% 9.4%
	 Net income (loss) ¥(38,191) ¥    4,578 ¥  18,452 ¥  15,236 ¥  14,454
	 Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 4,113 3,823 5,944
	 Cash flows from operating activities (24,593) 7,934 23,645 14,906 22,301
	 Cash flows from investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (8,519) (7,482) (5,108)
	 Cash flows from financing activities 34,071 669 (8,875) (13,442) (16,775)
	 Capital expenditures 4,007 12,866 14,420 5,906 6,146
	 R&D expenses 16,073 16,248 16,884 13,269 12,628

Per Share of Common Stock:
	 Net income (loss) ¥(160.86) ¥    18.81 ¥    74.05 ¥    60.66 ¥    59.88
	 Net income—diluted — 17.39 68.63 55.81 52.57
	 Cash dividends — 10.00 15.00 10.00 7.50
	 Net assets 292.12 514.26 542.13 500.30 408.03

At Year End:
	 Total assets ¥246,918 ¥291,114 ¥319,519 ¥270,238 ¥256,398
		  Return on total assets (%) –14.2% 1.5% 6.3% 5.8% 5.8%
	 Current assets ¥168,191 ¥196,989 ¥223,463 ¥181,077 ¥179,012
	 Property, plant and equipment, net 50,955 49,069 42,346 36,096 34,308
	 Current liabilities 132,431 123,702 133,784 106,134 111,998
	 Long-term debt 32,967 40,644 43,900 24,674 31,803
	 Equity 69,353 122,094 133,062 126,392 99,219
		  Equity ratio (%) 28.1% 41.9% 41.6% 46.8% 38.7%
		  Return on equity (%) –39.9% 3.6% 14.2% 13.5% 16.4%
		  Common stock ¥  54,045 ¥  54,045 ¥  54,045 ¥  53,999 ¥  51,331
		  Retained earnings (deficit) 8,734 49,390 48,497 32,536 19,284

	 Number of shares issued (in thousands) 253,974 253,974 253,974 253,792 243,164
	 Number of employees 4,992 5,041 4,798 4,672 4,547

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

  2004   2003   2002   2001   2000   1999 2009

¥191,939 ¥167,942 ¥174,218 ¥242,726 ¥174,812 ¥147,603 $2,235,194
135,389 121,036 126,882 170,896 133,641 114,086 1,728,480

70.5% 72.1% 72.8% 70.4% 76.4% 77.3%

¥    9,600 ¥    3,225 ¥       140 ¥  23,903 ¥   (4,628) ¥ (18,252) $   (46,020)
5.0% 1.9% 0.1% 9.8% –2.6% –12.4%

¥    4,851 ¥   (3,466) ¥ (18,900) ¥  17,806 ¥   (7,029) ¥ (26,084) $ (389,704)
4,000 4,901 7,223 7,534 8,246 9,376 85,857

14,681 87 (7,124) 21,197 (2,963) (1,863) (250,949)
(82) 4,304 (2,663) (3,175) (1,272) (6,020) (70,622)

(10,157) (4,923) 43 (8,666) 7,342 18,139 347,663
2,465 1,813 3,918 6,256 4,172 9,737 40,888

11,134 10,770 10,025 9,960 9,051 11,978 164,010

Yen U.S. dollars

¥    23.04 ¥   (18.65) ¥ (101.08) ¥    97.20 ¥   (40.00) ¥ (149.89) $      (1.64)
18.29 — — 84.88 — — —

3.00 — — 5.00 — — —
334.93 238.28 269.75 369.54 286.51 312.02 2.98

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

¥240,512 ¥218,653 ¥234,972 ¥301,784 ¥256,596 ¥240,618 $2,519,571
2.1% –1.5% –7.0% 6.4% –2.8% –10.1%

¥165,506 ¥149,713 ¥153,149 ¥214,756 ¥162,172 ¥140,296 $1,716,235
35,627 38,140 45,041 50,351 52,538 57,605 519,948

113,771 116,899 120,545 154,396 127,114 95,979 1,351,337
38,163 47,491 57,190 74,067 77,365 88,552 336,398
77,434 45,100 50,435 69,099 50,630 54,296 707,683

32.2% 20.6% 21.5% 22.9% 19.7% 22.6%

7.9% –7.3% –31.6% 29.7% –13.4% –39.3%

¥  48,172 ¥  37,142 ¥  36,544 ¥  36,544 ¥  33,100 ¥  32,196 $  551,480
3,514 (1,314) (13,147) 6,767 (25,892) (20,419) 89,122

231,390 189,369 186,987 186,987 176,713 174,018

4,460 4,468 4,429 4,715 4,672 4,685
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2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

For the Year:
	 Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341
	 Cost of sales 169,391 208,266 211,159 173,628 190,639
		  Cost of sales to net sales (%) 77.3%      74.4% 70.1% 70.4% 70.8%
	 Operating income (loss) ¥  (4,510) ¥  14,628 ¥  30,541 ¥  18,568 ¥  25,292
		  Operating income to net sales (%) –2.1% 5.2% 10.1% 7.5% 9.4%
	 Net income (loss) ¥(38,191) ¥    4,578 ¥  18,452 ¥  15,236 ¥  14,454
	 Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 4,113 3,823 5,944
	 Cash flows from operating activities (24,593) 7,934 23,645 14,906 22,301
	 Cash flows from investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (8,519) (7,482) (5,108)
	 Cash flows from financing activities 34,071 669 (8,875) (13,442) (16,775)
	 Capital expenditures 4,007 12,866 14,420 5,906 6,146
	 R&D expenses 16,073 16,248 16,884 13,269 12,628

Per Share of Common Stock:
	 Net income (loss) ¥(160.86) ¥    18.81 ¥    74.05 ¥    60.66 ¥    59.88
	 Net income—diluted — 17.39 68.63 55.81 52.57
	 Cash dividends — 10.00 15.00 10.00 7.50
	 Net assets 292.12 514.26 542.13 500.30 408.03

At Year End:
	 Total assets ¥246,918 ¥291,114 ¥319,519 ¥270,238 ¥256,398
		  Return on total assets (%) –14.2% 1.5% 6.3% 5.8% 5.8%
	 Current assets ¥168,191 ¥196,989 ¥223,463 ¥181,077 ¥179,012
	 Property, plant and equipment, net 50,955 49,069 42,346 36,096 34,308
	 Current liabilities 132,431 123,702 133,784 106,134 111,998
	 Long-term debt 32,967 40,644 43,900 24,674 31,803
	 Equity 69,353 122,094 133,062 126,392 99,219
		  Equity ratio (%) 28.1% 41.9% 41.6% 46.8% 38.7%
		  Return on equity (%) –39.9% 3.6% 14.2% 13.5% 16.4%
		  Common stock ¥  54,045 ¥  54,045 ¥  54,045 ¥  53,999 ¥  51,331
		  Retained earnings (deficit) 8,734 49,390 48,497 32,536 19,284

	 Number of shares issued (in thousands) 253,974 253,974 253,974 253,792 243,164
	 Number of employees 4,992 5,041 4,798 4,672 4,547

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

  2004   2003   2002   2001   2000   1999 2009

¥191,939 ¥167,942 ¥174,218 ¥242,726 ¥174,812 ¥147,603 $2,235,194
135,389 121,036 126,882 170,896 133,641 114,086 1,728,480

70.5% 72.1% 72.8% 70.4% 76.4% 77.3%

¥    9,600 ¥    3,225 ¥       140 ¥  23,903 ¥   (4,628) ¥ (18,252) $   (46,020)
5.0% 1.9% 0.1% 9.8% –2.6% –12.4%

¥    4,851 ¥   (3,466) ¥ (18,900) ¥  17,806 ¥   (7,029) ¥ (26,084) $ (389,704)
4,000 4,901 7,223 7,534 8,246 9,376 85,857

14,681 87 (7,124) 21,197 (2,963) (1,863) (250,949)
(82) 4,304 (2,663) (3,175) (1,272) (6,020) (70,622)

(10,157) (4,923) 43 (8,666) 7,342 18,139 347,663
2,465 1,813 3,918 6,256 4,172 9,737 40,888

11,134 10,770 10,025 9,960 9,051 11,978 164,010

Yen U.S. dollars

¥    23.04 ¥   (18.65) ¥ (101.08) ¥    97.20 ¥   (40.00) ¥ (149.89) $      (1.64)
18.29 — — 84.88 — — —

3.00 — — 5.00 — — —
334.93 238.28 269.75 369.54 286.51 312.02 2.98

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

¥240,512 ¥218,653 ¥234,972 ¥301,784 ¥256,596 ¥240,618 $2,519,571
2.1% –1.5% –7.0% 6.4% –2.8% –10.1%

¥165,506 ¥149,713 ¥153,149 ¥214,756 ¥162,172 ¥140,296 $1,716,235
35,627 38,140 45,041 50,351 52,538 57,605 519,948

113,771 116,899 120,545 154,396 127,114 95,979 1,351,337
38,163 47,491 57,190 74,067 77,365 88,552 336,398
77,434 45,100 50,435 69,099 50,630 54,296 707,683

32.2% 20.6% 21.5% 22.9% 19.7% 22.6%

7.9% –7.3% –31.6% 29.7% –13.4% –39.3%

¥  48,172 ¥  37,142 ¥  36,544 ¥  36,544 ¥  33,100 ¥  32,196 $  551,480
3,514 (1,314) (13,147) 6,767 (25,892) (20,419) 89,122

231,390 189,369 186,987 186,987 176,713 174,018

4,460 4,468 4,429 4,715 4,672 4,685

	 5.	For the year ended March 31, 2005, depreciation and amortization includes ¥2,299 million of nonrecurring depreciation of property, plant and equipment and 
other assets from the withdrawal from the CRT mask business.

	 6.	Equity in the above table represents the total of shareholders’ equity and valuation gain/loss, translation gain/loss, etc. in the consolidated balance sheets. This 
is due to the adoption of the new accounting standards for presentation of net assets in the balance sheet, which requires former shareholders’ equity and 
minority interests to be presented as net assets, and net assets to be classified as shareholders’ equity, valuation gain/loss, translation gain/loss, etc. and minority 
interests. Under the new accounting standards, the net assets section includes deferred hedge income and loss, net of taxes, which was previously included in the 
assets or liabilities section without considering the related income tax effects. The accompanying consolidated financial statements after the year ended March 
31, 2006 have been prepared in accordance with the new accounting standards, whereas the statements for the previous years are presented pursuant to the 
previous presentation rules.
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Segment Information

Segment Information by Business Field
Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Net Sales*Note 1 Electronic Equipment and Components ¥160,157 ¥214,350 ¥236,522 ¥187,040 ¥212,967
Graphic Arts Equipment 57,095 62,927 62,468 58,080 55,090
Other 1,797 2,539 2,322 1,414 1,284
Consolidated ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341

Operating Income (Loss) Electronic Equipment and Components ¥   (5,920) ¥    9,825 ¥  27,234 ¥  16,596 ¥  21,571
Graphic Arts Equipment 1,601 4,023 2,300 1,361 3,190
Other (191) 780 1,007 611 531
Consolidated ¥   (4,510) ¥  14,628 ¥  30,541 ¥  18,568 ¥  25,292

Notes:	1.	Sales to customers outside of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries.
	 2.	Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005, the Company changed its method of accounting for product warranty costs from the cash basis to the accrual basis as a result of these 

costs being newly centralized in certain consolidated subsidiaries, facilitating their systematic recognition. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 
2005, increased by ¥281 million in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment and ¥73 million in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment, and operating income decreased by the 
same amounts, respectively, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 3.	Consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted a new accounting standard for directors’ bonuses from the year ended March 31, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses 
for the year ended March 31, 2007 increased by ¥32 million in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, ¥20 million in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment and ¥35 million 
in the Other segment, and operating income decreased by the same amounts, respectively, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 4.	In October 2005, the Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries withdrew from the CRT mask business, which had been previously included in the Electronic Equipment and 
Components segment.

	 5.	Pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted a new 
depreciation method under the amended Corporation Tax Law for property, plant and equipment acquired after April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year 
ended March 31, 2008 increased by ¥136 million in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, ¥26 million in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment and ¥2 million in the 
Other segment, and operating income decreased by the same amounts, respectively, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method. 
Furthermore, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries depreciate the difference between 5% of the acquisition cost of assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 and the 
memorandum value of said assets uniformly over a five-year period, starting the year following the fiscal year in which the depreciated value of said assets reaches 5% of the acquisition 
price using the pre-amendment depreciation method. Depreciated amounts are included in depreciation expenses. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 
31, 2008 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, Graphic Arts Equipment segment and Other segment increased by ¥128 million, ¥52 million and ¥0 million, respectively, 
while operating income in those segments decreased by the same amounts, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 6.	Changes in accounting policies
		  (Changes in evaluation standards and methods for inventories)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” 

(ASBJ Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006). As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment 
increased by ¥847 million ($8,643 thousand), operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment decreased by ¥525 million ($5,357 thousand) and operating loss in the Other 
segment increased by ¥1 million ($10 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements”)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial 

Statements” (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No. 18 issued on May 17, 2006) has been adopted and the necessary adjustments have been made for consolidation. As a result of this 
change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment increased by ¥140 million ($1,429 thousand) and operating 
income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment increased by ¥7 million ($71 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”)
		 �   On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former accounting standard for lease transactions 

issued on June 17, 1993, and ASBJ Guidance No. 16, the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former guidance issued on January 18, 1994. 
Formerly, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries accounted transactions with which the ownership of the leased assets does not transfer to the lessee as operating 
leases. However, the revised accounting standard requires that all finance lease transactions shall be capitalized. Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and 
its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the accounting standard. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment 
and Components segment decreased by ¥259 million ($2,643 thousand), operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment increased by ¥10 million ($102 thousand) and 
operating loss in the Other segment increased by ¥36 million ($367 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Change in the Depreciation Method for Fixed Assets in Accordance with Tax Reform)
		 �   Following revisions to the taxation system in Japan, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed the estimated 

useful lives of their assets. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment decreased by ¥289 
million ($2,949 thousand) and operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment increased by ¥5 million ($51 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been 
recorded using the previously applied method.

Domestic Sales and Overseas Sales
Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Domestic sales*Note 1 ¥  72,281 ¥  95,214 ¥  99,567 ¥  94,450 ¥  94,434
Overseas sales*Note 2 146,768 184,602 201,745 152,084 174,907
	 North America 38,467 41,227 56,238 36,796 31,041
	 Asia & Oceania 80,603 105,468 113,348 89,315 117,899
	 Europe 20,017 25,681 28,212 24,591 24,714
	 Others 7,681 12,226 3,947 1,382 1,253
Ratio of overseas sales to net sales (%) 67.0% 66.0% 67.0% 61.7% 64.9%
	 Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341

Notes:	1.	Sales to customers in Japan by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries.
	 2.	Sales to customers outside Japan by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries.
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Segment Information by Geographic Area*Note 1

Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Net Sales*Note 2 Japan ¥149,054 ¥183,195 ¥195,852 ¥169,445 ¥195,279
Overseas 69,995 96,621 105,460 77,089 74,062
	 North America 30,822 39,665 53,845 40,347 34,260
	 Asia & Oceania 18,260 23,944 22,110 16,462 22,612
	 Europe 20,913 33,012 29,505 20,280 17,190
Consolidated ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341

Operating Income (Loss) Japan ¥   (5,790) ¥  11,747 ¥  25,944 ¥  16,856 ¥  21,429
Overseas 1,449 3,681 5,122 1,841 3,060
	 North America 696 1,067 1,121 192 210
	 Asia & Oceania 1,780 2,420 2,628 1,190 1,337
	 Europe (1,027) 194 1,373 459 1,513
		  Total (4,341) 15,428 31,066 18,697 24,489
Eliminations (169) (800) (525) (129) 803
Consolidated ¥   (4,510) ¥  14,628 ¥  30,541 ¥  18,568 ¥  25,292

Assets Japan ¥183,370 ¥208,857 ¥229,523 ¥186,536 ¥181,059
Overseas 37,801 55,724 62,167 50,735 38,660
	 North America 12,380 15,031 22,309 17,707 15,806
	 Asia & Oceania 14,135 20,709 17,771 14,013 12,217
	 Europe 11,286 19,984 22,087 19,015 10,637
		  Total 221,171 264,581 291,690 237,271 219,719
Eliminations/Corporate 25,747 26,533 27,829 32,967 36,679
Consolidated ¥246,918 ¥291,114 ¥319,519 ¥270,238 ¥256,398

Notes:	1.	For the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries located in the respective geographic areas.
	 2.	Sales to customers outside of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries.
	 3.	The Company has recorded a provision for accrued product warranty costs from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended 

March 31, 2005 increased by ¥354 million, and operating income decreased by the same amount in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously 
applied method.

	 4.	Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005, a U.S. consolidated subsidiary reclassified a portion of sales as installation service sales, which are recorded at the time installation 
is completed. Previously sales were recorded at time of delivery. As a result of this change, sales decreased by ¥1,353 million and operating expenses decreased by ¥546 million relating 
to installation services for the year ended March 31, 2005, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 5.	Consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted a new accounting standard for directors’ bonuses from the year ended March 31, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses 
for the year ended March 31, 2007 increased by ¥87 million, and operating income decreased by the same amount in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded 
using the previously applied method.

	 6.	Pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted a new 
depreciation method under the amended Corporation Tax Law for property, plant and equipment acquired after April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year 
ended March 31, 2008 increased by ¥164 million, and operating income decreased by the same amount in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the 
previously applied method. Furthermore, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries depreciate the difference between 5% of the acquisition cost of assets acquired on or 
before March 31, 2007 and the memorandum value of said assets uniformly over a five-year period, starting the year following the fiscal year in which the depreciated value of said 
assets reaches 5% of the acquisition price using the pre-amendment depreciation method. Depreciated amounts are included in depreciation expenses. As a result of this change, operating 
expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 increased by ¥180 million, while operating income decreased by the same amount in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been 
recorded using the previously applied method.

	 7.	Changes in accounting policies
		  (Changes in evaluation standards and methods for inventories)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” 

(ASBJ Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006). As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 increased by ¥1,373 million ($14,010 thousand) in 
Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements”)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial 

Statements” (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No. 18 issued on May 17, 2006) has been adopted and the necessary adjustments have been made for consolidation. As a result of this 
change, operating income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in Asia and Oceania increased by ¥37 million ($378 thousand) while operating loss in Europe increased by ¥170 
million ($1,735 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”)
		 �   On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former accounting standard for lease transactions 

issued on June 17, 1993, and ASBJ Guidance No. 16, the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former guidance issued on January 18, 1994. 
Formerly, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries accounted transactions with which the ownership of the leased assets does not transfer to the lessee as operating 
leases. However, the revised accounting standard requires that all finance lease transactions shall be capitalized. Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company 
and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the accounting standard. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 decreased by ¥233 
million ($2,378 thousand) in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Change in the Depreciation Method for Fixed Assets in Accordance with Tax Reform)
		 �   Following revisions to the taxation system in Japan, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed the estimated 

useful lives of their assets. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 decreased by ¥294 million ($3,000 thousand) in Japan, compared with 
amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.
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This section presents an analysis of the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
standards in Japan.

Sales
Consolidated net sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 

decreased 21.7% year on year, to ¥219,049 million.

	 In the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, prof-

itability of semiconductor production equipment (SPE) suffered 

as a result of falling prices for dynamic random access memories 

(DRAMs), flash memories and other products, exacerbated by a 

drop in demand arising from the business recession. This caused 

semiconductor manufacturers in Japan and overseas to delay or 

freeze their capital investment plans. For the Company, this was 

manifest in a drastic cut in SPE sales. By product, the impact of 

capital investment restraint by memory manufacturers caused a 

serious deterioration in sales of batch-type cleaning equipment. 

Single wafer cleaning equipment sales also declined, but advances 

in capital investment to fuel the miniaturization of semiconductors 

and new applications by makers of logic devices ensured that the 

decrease was not as dramatic as for batch-type cleaning equip-

ment. Furthermore, sales of coater/developers, which we produce 

on consignment from an affiliate, also fell. In contrast, sales of flat 

panel display (FPD) production equipment grew significantly from 

the previous year, benefiting from robust capital investment by 

liquid crystal display (LCD) panel manufacturers and demand for 

coater/developers for eighth-generation and above large-glass sub-

strates. By geographical region, sales in Taiwan, South Korea and 

China climbed. Performance by other electronic equipment and 

components was affected by weak ongoing sales of the Company’s 

automatic optical inspection equipment, influenced by sluggish 

capital expenditures by printed circuit board (PCB) manufacturers 

in Japan and overseas. 

	 In the Graphic Arts Equipment segment, we continued to 

post healthy sales of digital printing equipment, led by demand 

for Truepress Jet520 and inkjet printers produced by Inca Digital 

Printers Ltd. Sales volumes for our mainstay Computer to Plate 

Operating Results

(CTP) related products decreased, as a robust first-half performance 

arising from expansion of sales channels in Europe failed to offset 

the economic recession of the second half. The impact of exchange 

rates, specifically yen appreciation, translated this deterioration 

into a falloff in sales. 

	 Total overseas sales fell ¥37,834 million, or 20.5% year on 

year, to ¥146,768 million. Total overseas sales as a percentage of 

total sales rose 1.0 percentage point from the previous year, to 

67.0%. North American sales decreased 6.7% year on year, to 

¥38,467 million, primarily on the back of declining sales of SPE 

and graphic arts equipment. In Asia & Oceania, sales dropped 

23.6%, to ¥80,603 million, due to a fall in SPE sales, despite a 

recovery in sales of FPD production equipment. In Europe, sales 

were down 22.1%, at ¥20,017 million, as the deterioration in SPE 

sales outweighed healthy performance by graphic arts equipment.
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Cost of Sales and SGA Expenses
The cost of sales ratio for the fiscal year was 77.3%, sliding 2.9 

percentage points from the previous year’s figure of 74.4%. The 

primary factors were a dramatic decline in SPE factory utilization 

rates and a change in product mix. 

	 Selling, general and administrative (SGA) expenses eased by 

¥2,754 million, or 4.8%, to ¥54,168 million. Although running 

costs for the semiconductor Process Technology Center and other 

factors pushed up depreciation and amortization expenses and  

transfer to allowance for doubtful receivables rose as a result 

of  aggravated business conditions for customers, we cut such 

expenses as personnel and travel and transportation through emer-

gency reduction measures implemented to counter the impact of 

the worsening business environment. The ratio of SGA expenses to 

net sales increased from 20.3% to 24.7%—a rise of 4.4 percentage 

points—despite the decline in SGA expenses because of the drop 

in net sales.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries 
Fiscal Years Ended March 31
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Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

R&D expenses ¥16,073 ¥16,248 ¥16,884 ¥13,269 ¥12,628
R&D expenses to net sales (%) 7.3% 5.8% 5.6% 5.4% 4.7%

Research and Development Expenses
During the year, Dainippon Screen invested ¥16,073 million  
in R&D.
	 In the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, our 
SPE development targeted next-generation cleaning equipment. 
We are also working to develop more environmentally friendly 
products, such as the incorporation of dry air desiccation modules 
which reduce volatile organic compounds (VOCs) generated in 
the cleaning equipment drying process to zero, while substan-
tially reducing running costs. In FPD production equipment, we 
developed and marketed low-environmental-impact equipment, 
with resource- and energy-saving benefits, compatible with 10th-
generation glass substrates for LCD panels. We also strove to 
develop elemental technologies to facilitate compatibility with 
larger substrates. Further, Dainippon Screen is working to realize 
mass-production of and manufacturing cost reductions for organic 
electroluminescence (EL) displays, which are heralded as the next 
generation of displays. To this end, we progressed with the devel-
opment of an organic EL display full-scale production line incor-
porating Dainippon Screen’s proprietary coating equipment. In the 
solar cell field, we moved toward the commercialization of film 
thickness measuring equipment for thin-film solar cell displays 
and worked toward the development of coating technologies using 
nozzle discharge and such solar-cell-related technologies as plating 
technologies for dye-sensitized solar cells. R&D expenditures on 

the above-mentioned developments in this segment amounted to 
¥12,050 million. 
	 In the Graphic Arts Equipment segment, we endeavored to 
commercialize A2 wide-format inkjet printing equipment capable 
of high-quality sheet-feed printing. Furthermore, we have been 
involved in the development of a new-concept workflow system 
that combines CTP and Print on Demand (POD) workflow systems 
to facilitate the integration and joint use of offset printing with 
POD. The Group’s research 
and development expendi-
tures in this segment were 
¥3,947 million. 
	 In the Other segment, 
R&D expenses totaled ¥76 
million. This investment was 
spent developing uses for light 
modulation devices, which 
are installed in CTP products. 
We also engaged in a joint 
research project with universi-
ties to develop a sight system 
for a robot developed using 
image processing technology.

Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 ¥246,534 ¥269,341
Cost of sales 169,391 208,266 211,159 173,628 190,639
Cost of sales to net sales (%) 77.3% 74.4% 70.1% 70.4% 70.8%
Gross profit ¥  49,658 ¥  71,550 ¥  90,153 ¥  72,906 ¥  78,702
SGA expenses 54,168 56,922 59,612 54,338 53,410
SGA expenses to net sales (%) 24.7% 20.3% 19.8% 22.1% 19.8%

Segment Information
Sales in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment fell 
25.3% during the year, to ¥160,157 million. FPD production 
equipment sales grew, led by demand for coater/developers com-
patible with eighth-generation and above large-glass substrates 
arising from robust capital investment by LCD manufacturers. 
Sales of SPE decreased dramatically during the year, principally 
because of delays to and freezing of capital investment plans by 
semiconductor manufacturers in Japan and overseas. In terms of 
profitability, the drop in sales of SPE resulted in an operating loss 
of ¥5,920 million for the year, compared with operating income of 
¥9,825 million during the previous term. 
	 In the Graphic Arts Equipment segment, we continued to 
post healthy sales of digital printing equipment, led by demand 

for Truepress Jet520 and inkjet printers produced by Inca Digital 
Printers Ltd. Sales of our mainstay CTP-related products decreased, 
as robust first-half performance arising from expansion of sales  
channels in Europe failed to offset the economic recession of  
the second half, which was exacerbated by yen appreciation, 
translating into a falloff in sales. Accordingly, net sales for the 
segment decreased ¥5,832 million, or 9.3%, to ¥57,095 million, 
while operating income dropped ¥2,422 million, or 60.2%, to 
¥1,601 million. 
	 In the Other segment, sales declined ¥742 million, or 29.2%, 
to ¥1,797 million. We posted an operating loss for the segment of 
¥191 million, compared with operating income of ¥780 million for 
the previous fiscal year.
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Earnings Analysis
As is explained above, the slowdown in sales of our core SPE led to 

a decrease of ¥60,767 million, or 21.7% in net sales, to ¥219,049 

million. In terms of profits, the drop in net sales triggered an 

operating loss of ¥4,510 million, as opposed to operating income 

of ¥14,628 million for the previous year even though emergency 

cost reductions were implemented. The ratio of operating income 

to net sales consequently worsened by 7.3 percentage points, to 

minus 2.1%. 

	 Net other income and expenses deteriorated from an expense 

amount of ¥5,687 million during the previous term to an expense 

amount of ¥21,363 million. Primary contributors to this decline 

were an increase in equity in 

losses of affiliates arising from 

losses on affiliates, greater 

interest expenses accompany-

ing growth in interest-bearing 

debt, and estimated restruc-

turing costs of ¥7,278 million 

for business structure improve-

ments. Moreover, changes in 

accounting standards brought 

about loss on valuation of 

inventories and the falling mar-

ket value of securities caused 

loss on investments in secu-

rities, exacerbated by fixed 

asset and impairment losses for 

noncurrent property, plant and 

equipment and goodwill. 

	 As a result of the above, we recorded a loss before income taxes of 

¥25,873 million for the year, compared with income before income 

taxes of ¥8,941 million for the preceding fiscal term. Adjustment for 

income taxes arising from reversal of deferred tax assets resulted in 

a net loss of ¥38,191 million, compared with net income of ¥4,578 

for the previous year. Consequently, the ratio of net income to net 

sales slid from 1.6% to minus 17.4% during the year.

	 Net loss per share of common stock stood at ¥160.86, against 

net income per share of common stock of ¥18.81 for the preceding 

fiscal term, while return on equity fell from 3.6% to minus 39.9%. 

Return on total assets decreased from 1.5% to minus 14.2%.
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Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Operating income (loss) ¥  (4,510) ¥14,628 ¥30,541 ¥18,568 ¥25,292
Operating income to net sales (%) –2.1% 5.2% 10.1% 7.5% 9.4%
Net income (loss) ¥(38,191) ¥  4,578 ¥18,452 ¥15,236 ¥14,454
Net income to net sales (%) –17.4% 1.6% 6.1% 6.2% 5.4%
Per share of common stock (yen)
	 Net income (loss) ¥(160.86) ¥  18.81 ¥  74.05 ¥  60.66 ¥  59.88
	 Net income—diluted — 17.39 68.63 55.81 52.57
Return on equity (%) –39.9% 3.6% 14.2% 13.5% 16.4%
Return on total assets (%) –14.2% 1.5% 6.3% 5.8% 5.8%

Note: Return on equity and return on total assets are calculated on the basis of average equity and average total assets, respectively, for the current and previous fiscal year-ends.

Financial Position and Liquidity

to a fall in deferred tax assets of ¥5,581 million. In investments 

and other assets, a market downturn eroded the value of securities 

held, causing a ¥10,561 million falloff in investments in securities. 

Furthermore, investments in affiliates fell by ¥4,948 million, as the 

Group posted equity in losses of affiliates. 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets
Total assets stood at ¥246,918 million as of March 31, 2009, down 

¥44,196 million, or 15.2%, from the last fiscal year. 

	 Within current assets, notes and accounts receivable declined 

¥19,794 million, while revisions to estimated uncollectible 

amounts resulting from the worsening business environment led 
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Millions of yen

As of March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Total assets ¥246,918 ¥291,114 ¥319,519 ¥270,238 ¥256,398
	 Electronic Equipment and Components 159,141 178,234 195,371 144,512 143,380
	 Graphic Arts Equipment 39,959 50,011 52,685 51,730 46,281
	 Other 6,250 7,531 7,093 5,553 5,528
	 Eliminations/Corporate 41,568 55,338 64,370 68,443 61,209
Working capital 35,760 73,287 89,679 74,943 67,014
Equity 69,353 122,094 133,062 126,392 99,219
Equity ratio (%) 28.1% 41.9% 41.6% 46.8% 38.7%
Net assets per share of common stock (yen) ¥  292.12 ¥  514.26 ¥  542.13 ¥  500.30 ¥  408.03

	 In liabilities, current liabilities and long-term liabilities both 

increased, by ¥8,729 million and ¥236 million, respectively. 

	 In current liabilities, a reduction in orders brought a decrease 

in purchasing, which in turn caused a drop in trade notes and 

accounts payable of ¥31,761 million, while short-term debt and 

the current portion of long-term debt increased ¥26,843 million 

and ¥18,794 million, respectively. The rise in the current portion of 

long-term debt was attributable to the transfer of convertible notes 

with stock acquisition rights due for redemption on September 

30, 2009, from long-term debt. 

Furthermore, we posted ¥6,079 

million as accrued business struc-

ture improvement costs in light 

of estimated reconstruction costs. 

In long-term liabilities, long-term 

debt fell ¥7,677 million. 

	 In addition to the above, in 

accordance with the “Accounting 

Standards for Lease Transactions” 

leased assets increased by ¥7,347 

million in net base and lease 

obligations by ¥7,697 million. 

	 In net assets, retained earn-

ings decreased ¥40,656 million 

because of the net loss posted 

and payment of cash dividends. Furthermore, a decline in the 

market value of securities held led to a reduction of ¥6,171 million 

in net unrealized holding gain on securities and the escalating yen 

and falling dollar caused a reduction in foreign currency translation 

adjustments of ¥5,914 million. As a result, equity, which represents 

net assets minus minority interests, fell by ¥52,741 million, or 

43.2%, compared with the previous fiscal year-end, to ¥69,353 

million. Consequently, the equity ratio fell 13.8 percentage points, 

to 28.1%, from 41.9% as of the previous fiscal year-end.

Capital Expenditures and Depreciation and Amortization
Capital expenditures for the whole Group during the year stood 

at ¥4,007 million. These expenditures centered on technological 

development facilities and production facilities in the Electronic 

Equipment and Components segment. This represents a major 

decline from the previous year’s figure of ¥12,866 million. 

	 Depreciation and amortization during the year amounted 

to ¥8,414 million, up ¥2,851 million from the preceding term. 

The main causes of the rise were the start-up of the semiconduc-

tor Process Technology Center acquired in the previous year and 

application of lease accounting standards.

0

5

10

15

20

0908070605

R&D Expenses and Ratio of 
R&D Expenses to Net Sales

R&D Expenses
Ratio of R&D Expenses to Net Sales

0

75

150

225

300

0

20

40

60

80

0

2

4

6

8

0908070605 0

75

150

225

300

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Domestic Sales 
Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

-20 0908070605 -170

0

40

80

0908070605

% Yen

Net Income per Share of 
Common Stock

Return on Equity 
Return on Total Assets

Ratio of Operating Income to 
Net Sales 
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales 

-40

-20

0

20

40

0908070605

%

0

25

50

75

100

0

15

30

45

60

0908070605 0

40

80

120

160

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Working Capital

Billions of Yen

Equity and Equity Ratio

Yen

Net Assets per Share of 
Common Stock

Equity
Equity ratio

0

150

300

450

600

0908070605

0

4

8

12

16

0908070605 0

2.5

5

7.5

10

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Capital Expenditures

Billions of Yen

Depreciation and Amortization

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales

Return on Equity
Return on Total Assets

-10

0

10

20

%

%

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

%Billions of Yen Billions of Yen

0

5

10

15

20

0908070605

R&D Expenses and Ratio of 
R&D Expenses to Net Sales

R&D Expenses
Ratio of R&D Expenses to Net Sales

0

75

150

225

300

0

20

40

60

80

0

2

4

6

8

0908070605 0

75

150

225

300

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Domestic Sales 
Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

-20 0908070605 -170

0

40

80

0908070605

% Yen

Net Income per Share of 
Common Stock

Return on Equity 
Return on Total Assets

Ratio of Operating Income to 
Net Sales 
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales 

-40

-20

0

20

40

0908070605

%

0

25

50

75

100

0

15

30

45

60

0908070605 0

40

80

120

160

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Working Capital

Billions of Yen

Equity and Equity Ratio

Yen

Net Assets per Share of 
Common Stock

Equity
Equity ratio

0

150

300

450

600

0908070605

0

4

8

12

16

0908070605 0

2.5

5

7.5

10

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Capital Expenditures

Billions of Yen

Depreciation and Amortization

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales

Return on Equity
Return on Total Assets

-10

0

10

20

%

%

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

%Billions of Yen Billions of Yen

0

5

10

15

20

0908070605

R&D Expenses and Ratio of 
R&D Expenses to Net Sales

R&D Expenses
Ratio of R&D Expenses to Net Sales

0

75

150

225

300

0

20

40

60

80

0

2

4

6

8

0908070605 0

75

150

225

300

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Domestic Sales 
Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

-20 0908070605 -170

0

40

80

0908070605

% Yen

Net Income per Share of 
Common Stock

Return on Equity 
Return on Total Assets

Ratio of Operating Income to 
Net Sales 
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales 

-40

-20

0

20

40

0908070605

%

0

25

50

75

100

0

15

30

45

60

0908070605 0

40

80

120

160

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Working Capital

Billions of Yen

Equity and Equity Ratio

Yen

Net Assets per Share of 
Common Stock

Equity
Equity ratio

0

150

300

450

600

0908070605

0

4

8

12

16

0908070605 0

2.5

5

7.5

10

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Capital Expenditures

Billions of Yen

Depreciation and Amortization

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales

Return on Equity
Return on Total Assets

-10

0

10

20

%

%

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

%Billions of Yen Billions of Yen



28

Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Capital expenditures ¥4,007 ¥12,866 ¥14,420 ¥5,906  ¥6,146
	 Electronic Equipment and Components 2,665 9,233 10,797 2,749  5,028
	 Graphic Arts Equipment 438 856 810 847  479
	 Other 119 123 240 53  64
	 Corporate 785 2,654 2,573 2,257  575
Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 4,113 3,823  5,944
	 Electronic Equipment and Components 5,934 3,771 2,774 2,825  5,041
	 Graphic Arts Equipment 951 763 632 538  480
	 Other 249 129 97 55  65
	 Corporate 1,280 900 610 405  358
Impairment loss 1,442 — — — —
	 Electronic Equipment and Components — — — — —
	 Graphic Arts Equipment 567 — — — —
	 Other 766 — — — —
	 Corporate 109 — — — —

Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2009  2008  2007  2006  2005

Cash flows from operating activities ¥(24,593) ¥   7,934 ¥23,645 ¥ 14,906 ¥ 22,301
Cash flows from investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (8,519) (7,482)  (5,108)
Cash flows from financing activities 34,071 669 (8,875) (13,442) (16,775)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (2,335) (1,103) 494 617  258
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ¥      222 ¥  (9,010) ¥  6,745 ¥  (5,401) ¥      676
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents in 
  line with changes in scope of consolidation (91) — — — —

 

Cash Flows
Net cash used in operating activities during the year was ¥24,593 

million, compared with ¥7,934 million in net cash provided 

by operating activities during the preceding term. Major fac-

tors included a decrease in trade notes and accounts payable of 

¥30,417 million, loss before income taxes of ¥25,873 million,  

a decrease in trade notes and accounts receivable of ¥18,376  

million and depreciation and amortization of ¥8,414 million.

	 Net cash used in investing activities was ¥6,921 million, com-

pared with ¥16,510 million in the preceding term. This decrease 

was due to the payment of construction expenses for the semi-

conductor Process Technology Center and the Welfare Center built 

during the previous year, in addition to acquisition of Silicon Light 

Machines Corporation in the United States.  

	 Net cash provided by financing activities amounted to ¥34,071 

million, compared with ¥669 million in the preceding term. Cash 

was used for the payment of cash dividends and repayment of 

long-term debt. The principal source of cash was funds raised by 

taking on short- and long-term debt.

(1)	 Semiconductor and FPD market trends
While the semiconductor and FPD markets have recorded signifi-

cant growth on rapid technological innovation, they are also sus-

ceptible to deterioration in market supply-demand balance which 

leads to cyclical upturns and downturns known as the silicon and 

crystal cycles. Given such market conditions, the Dainippon Screen 

Group is making every effort to create a business structure that can 

consistently generate profits during cyclical downturns. However, 

unexpectedly large cyclical downturns can have a material impact 

on the Group’s financial condition and business performance.

(2) Exchange rate fluctuations
The overseas sales ratio for the Group for the fiscal year under review 

was 67.0%. While the Group is working to minimize the impact of 

exchange rate fluctuations by using forward exchange contracts and 

other measures to minimize the impact on its business performance, 

rapid fluctuations in exchange rates can have a material impact on 

the Group’s financial condition and business performance.

(3) New product development
In order to strengthen its earnings structure by expanding market 

share, the Group is working to concentrate development themes 

Risk Factors
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in line with the respective strategies of each in-house company, to 

share technologies held within the Group and effectively utilize 

external technology resources to strengthen and invigorate its 

development capabilities in the timely introduction of prod-

ucts incorporating the latest technologies. This notwithstanding, 

extended development periods could result in delays in new prod-

uct releases, which could have a material impact on the Group’s 

financial condition and business performance.

(4) Intellectual property rights
The Group has over the years continually strived to introduce 

products utilizing the latest technologies into the market and has 

created various proprietary technologies within each business 

division. In addition, the Group has worked to establish and pro-

tect its intellectual property rights under related intellectual prop-

erty laws and in contracts with other companies. However, given 

the increasing complexity of intellectual property rights in leading-

edge technology fields, there is the risk that the Group could in 

the future become involved in intellectual property disputes, and 

that such disputes could have a material impact on the Group’s 

financial condition and business performance.

(5) Interest rate fluctuations
The Group’s total interest-bearing debt at the end of the fiscal year 

under review was ¥102,581 million and included interest-bearing 

debt with variable interest rates. In order to minimize the risk of 

interest rate fluctuations, the Group fixes a portion of these variable 

rates through the use of interest rate swaps and other means.

	 Nevertheless, the Group’s financial condition and business per-

formance could be materially affected by the impact of interest rate 

fluctuations on interest-bearing debt at variable interest rates and 

on new fund procurement.

(6) Retirement benefit obligations
The Group calculates accrued pension and severance costs based 

on assumed discount rates set by actuarial calculations and on 

expected pension asset investment returns. Given differences 

between actual results and assumed costs, changes in assumed 

parameters and/or declines in pension fund returns, future cumu-

lative differences in these obligations must be recognized, generally 

having an effect on the recognition of future costs and the record-

ing of benefit obligations. While the Group is working through 

a conversion from a qualified retirement pension system to a cash 

balance plan and a defined contribution plan and taking other 

measures to reduce the impact of retirement benefit obligations, 

worse than forecasted investment returns and other factors could 

have a material impact on the Group's financial condition and 

business performance.

(7) �Exercise of stock acquisition rights and dilution of value 
per share

For the fiscal year under review, potential share dilution from the 

remaining balance of convertible notes with stock acquisition 

rights represented 7.9% of shares outstanding as of the end of the 

fiscal year. The exercise of these stock acquisition rights into shares 

would dilute the value of each share of the Company.

(8) Impact of impairment accounting
Due to the application of impairment accounting for fixed assets, 

future trends in property prices and the earnings outlook for the 

business could have a material impact on the Group’s financial 

condition and business performance.

(9) Corporate acquisitions and capital participation
The Group may engage in corporate acquisitions or capital partici-

pation in other companies as part of its business strategy. While the 

Group will thoroughly examine each specific project before taking 

action, business plans may not proceed as originally planned after 

an acquisition or a business alliance is concluded, and this could 

have a material impact on the Group's financial condition and 

business performance.

(10) Information security
The Group in the course of its business operations handles various 

personal, customer and technology information. The Group has 

established “Network System Management Regulations” in order 

to strengthen the security of internal information systems and is 

working to thoroughly implement corporate ethics through the 

“Dainippon Screen Code of Ethics” in order to strengthen its infor-

mation management system. However, unforeseen leaks of confi-

dential information could have a material impact on the Group’s 

financial condition and business performance.

(11) Financial condition
Certain loan contracts of the Company provide for financial cov-

enants regarding its net assets at the end of each fiscal year and 

second quarter, and ordinary income (loss) of each fiscal year. If 

these covenants were to be breached and the financial institutions 

required the repayment, the Company may forfeit the benefit of 

time in relation to such loans. In such case,  the Company may in 

conjunction forfeit the benefit of time in relation to its bonds and 

other loans. If the Company forfeits the benefit of time for its loans 

and incurs the obligation of lump-sum repayment, it could have 

a material impact on the Group’s financial condition.

(12) Other risks
In addition to the above-described risks, the Group’s business oper-

ations are affected, as are other companies, by risks of the global 

and domestic political environment, the economic environment, 

natural disasters, wars, terrorism, the spread of epidemics, the 

stock markets, commodity markets, the supply systems of business 

associates and employment conditions. Adverse developments in 

any of the above areas could therefore have a material impact on 

the Group’s financial condition and business performance.



30

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

Assets 2009 2008 2009

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ¥  25,111 ¥  24,980 $   256,235
Time deposits 789 1,267 8,051
Trade notes and accounts receivable 66,000 85,794 673,469
Allowance for doubtful receivables (1,360) (765) (13,878)
Inventories 72,231 73,930 737,051
Deferred tax assets 1,191 6,772 12,153
Prepaid expenses and other 4,229 5,011 43,154
		  Total current assets 168,191 196,989 1,716,235

Property, Plant and Equipment, at Cost:
Land 9,694 10,054 98,918
Buildings and structures 55,097 55,121 562,214
Machinery, equipment and other 43,375 41,483 442,602
Lease assets 7,073 — 72,173
Construction in progress 287 1,602 2,929
		  Total 115,526 108,260 1,178,836
Accumulated depreciation (64,571) (59,191) (658,888)
		  Net property, plant and equipment 50,955 49,069 519,948

Investments and Other Assets:
Investments in securities 18,478 29,039 188,551
Investments in affiliates 1,728 6,676 17,633
Goodwill — 2,296 —
Lease assets 1,248 — 12,735
Deferred tax assets 954 2,516 9,735
Other assets 5,364 4,529 54,734
		  Total investments and other assets 27,772 45,056 283,388

TOTAL ¥246,918 ¥291,114 $2,519,571

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
As of March 31, 2009 and 2008
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Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

Liabilities and Net Assets 2009 2008 2009

Current Liabilities:
Short-term debt ¥  39,095 ¥  12,252 $   398,929
Current portion of long-term debt 22,822 4,028 232,878
Lease obligations 1,671 — 17,051
Notes and accounts payable—
	 Trade 42,786 74,547 436,592
	 Construction and other 3,085 8,376 31,480
Accrued expenses 4,809 8,943 49,071
Income taxes payable 910 2,175 9,286
Accrued product warranty costs 3,963 4,102 40,439
Accrued bonuses to directors 38 96 388
Allowance for business structure improvement 6,079 — 62,031
Allowance for loss on orders received 325 — 3,316
Other current liabilities 6,848 9,183 69,876
		  Total current liabilities 132,431 123,702 1,351,337

Long-Term Liabilities:
Long-term debt 32,967 40,644 336,398
Accrued pension and severance costs 665 1,498 6,786
Estimated termination and retirement allowances  
  for directors and corporate auditors

124 153 1,265

Lease obligations 6,026 — 61,490
Reserve for loss on guarantees 46 84 469
Other long-term liabilities 4,945 2,158 50,459
		  Total long-term liabilities 44,773 44,537 456,867

Contingent Liabilities (Note 8)

Net Assets:
Shareholders’ Equity:

Common stock—
	 Authorized—900,000,000 shares in 2009 and 2008
	 Issued—253,974,333 shares in 2009 and 2008

54,045 54,045 551,480

Capital surplus 30,156 30,176 307,714
Retained earnings 8,734 49,390 89,122
Treasury stock, at cost—
  16,562,258 shares in 2009 and 16,560,577 shares in 2008 (12,220) (12,238) (124,694)
		  Total shareholders’ equity 80,715 121,373 823,622

Valuation Gain/Loss, Translation Gain/Loss, etc:
Net unrealized holding gain on securities 176 6,347 1,796
Deferred hedge income and loss (4) (6) (41)
Foreign currency translation adjustments (11,534) (5,620) (117,694)
		  Total valuation gain/loss, translation gain/loss, etc. (11,362) 721 (115,939)

Minority Interests:
Minority interests 361 781 3,684
		  Total net assets 69,714 122,875 711,367

TOTAL ¥246,918 ¥291,114 $2,519,571



32

Consolidated Statements of Income
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Net Sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 $2,235,194
Cost of Sales 169,391 208,266 1,728,480

Gross profit 49,658 71,550 506,714
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 54,168 56,922 552,734

Operating income (loss) (4,510) 14,628 (46,020)
Other (Income) Expenses:

Interest and dividend income (725) (938) (7,398)
Interest expense 1,490 819 15,204
Exchange loss on foreign currency transactions, net 1,249 1,931 12,745
Gain on sale of investments in securities — (34) —
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 83 107 847
Loss on disposal of inventories — 990 —
Equity in losses of affiliates 5,955 3,042 60,765
Revenue from service contracts (711) (682) (7,255)
Subsidy income (756) — (7,714)
Insurance income (122) (321) (1,245)
Amortization of prior service cost — (556) —
Gain on transition to a defined contribution pension plan — (468) —
Business structure improvement expenses 7,278 — 74,265
Loss on valuation of inventories 2,427 — 24,765
Loss on investments in securities 1,688 61 17,224
Impairment loss 1,442 — 14,714
One-time amortization of goodwill 1,312 — 13,388
Other, net 753 1,736 7,685

21,363 5,687 217,990
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes (25,873) 8,941 (264,010)
Income Taxes

Current 1,478 2,991 15,082
Deferred 10,837 1,289 110,581

12,315 4,280 125,663
Minority Interests in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries 3 83 31
Net Income (Loss) ¥ (38,191) ¥    4,578 $ (389,704)

Yen U.S. dollars

Per Share of Common Stock:
Net income (loss) ¥ (160.86) ¥   18.81 $        (1.64)
Net income—diluted — 17.39 —
Cash dividends, applicable to earnings for the year — 10.00 —

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Millions of yen

  Shareholders’ equity
Valuation gain/loss,  

translation gain/loss, etc.

Shares of
issued

common 
stock

(thousands)
Common

stock
Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Net 
unrealized

holding 
gain on 

securities

Deferred 
hedge 

income 
and loss

Foreign
currency

translation
adjustments

Minority 
interests

Total 
net assets

Balance at March 31, 2007 253,974 ¥54,045 ¥30,178 ¥48,497 ¥  (7,919) ¥11,194 ¥(12) ¥  (2,921) ¥ 716 ¥133,778

Net income 4,578 4,578

Cash dividends paid, ¥15.00 per share (3,682) (3,682)

Decrease due to an increase in  
  consolidated companies

(3) (3)

Net unrealized holding gain on securities (4,847) (4,847)

Deferred hedge income and loss 6 6

Foreign currency translation adjustments (2,699) (2,699)

Acquisition of treasury stock (4,325) (4,325)

Disposal of treasury stock (2) 6 4

Other 65 65

Balance at March 31, 2008 253,974 ¥54,045 ¥30,176 ¥49,390 ¥(12,238) ¥  6,347 ¥  (6) ¥  (5,620) ¥ 781 ¥122,875

Net loss (38,191) (38,191)
Cash dividends paid, ¥10.00 per share (2,374) (2,374)
Effect of changes in accounting policies  
  applied to foreign subsidiaries (91) (91)
Net unrealized holding gain on securities (6,171) (6,171)
Deferred hedge income and loss 2 2
Foreign currency translation adjustments (5,914) (5,914)
Acquisition of treasury stock (18) (18)
Disposal of treasury stock (20) 36 16
Other (420) (420)

Balance at March 31, 2009 253,974 ¥54,045 ¥30,156 ¥8,734 ¥(12,220) ¥     176 ¥  (4) ¥(11,534) ¥ 361 ¥  69,714

Thousands of U.S. dollars

  Shareholders’ equity
Valuation gain/loss,  

translation gain/loss, etc.

Common
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Net 
unrealized

holding 
gain on 

securities

Deferred 
hedge 

income  
and loss

Foreign
currency

translation
adjustments

Minority 
interests

Total 
net assets

Balance at March 31, 2008 $551,480 $307,918 $503,980 $(124,878) $64,765 $(61) $  (57,347) $ 7,970 $1,253,827

Net loss (389,704) (389,704)
Cash dividends paid, $0.10 per share (24,224) (24,224)
Effect of changes in accounting policies  
  applied to foreign subsidiaries

(930) (930)

Net unrealized holding gain on securities (62,969) (62,969)
Deferred hedge income and loss 20 20
Foreign currency translation adjustments (60,347) (60,347)
Acquisition of treasury stock (183) (183)
Disposal of treasury stock (204) 367 163
Other (4,286) (4,286)

Balance at March 31, 2009 $551,480 $307,714 $89,122 $(124,694) $1,796 $(41) $(117,694) $ 3,684 $   711,367

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Income (loss) before income taxes ¥(25,873) ¥8,941 $(264,010)

Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 85,857
Impairment loss 1,442 — 14,714
Amortization of goodwill 1,056 994 10,776
One-time amortization of goodwill 1,312 — 13,388
Equity in losses of affiliates 5,955 3,042 60,765
Loss on investments in securities 1,688 61 17,224
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 83 107 847
Gain on sale of investments in securities — (34) —
Decrease in accrued pension and severance costs (630) (1,763) (6,429)
Increase (decrease) in accrued bonuses to directors (58) 9 (592)
Gain on transition to a defined contribution pension plan — (468) —
Increase (decrease) in accrued product warranty costs (64) 472 (653)
Increase in allowance for loss on orders received 325 — 3,316
Business structure improvement expenses 7,278 — 74,265
Interest and dividend income (725) (938) (7,398)
Interest expense 1,490 819 15,204
Decrease in trade notes and accounts receivable 18,376 11,318 187,510
Decrease (increase) in inventories (1,844) 1,553 (18,816)
Decrease in other current assets 635 1,880 6,480
Decrease in trade notes and accounts payable (30,417) (8,698) (310,378)
Decrease in accrued expenses (3,638) (1,392) (37,122)
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities (4,909) 492 (50,092)
Other, net (322) (278) (3,285)
Subtotal (20,426) 21,680 (208,429)
Interest and dividends received 740 936 7,551
Interest paid (1,526) (793) (15,571)
Contribution in connection with the transition to  
  a defined contribution pension plan (944) (927) (9,633)
Payment of the business structure improvement expenses (259) — (2,643)
Income taxes paid (2,178) (12,962) (22,224)
	 Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (24,593) 7,934 (250,949)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Increase (decrease) in time deposits, net 179 (848) 1,827
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (4,935) (14,644) (50,357)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 75 180 765
Purchase of investments in securities (213) (1,238) (2,173)
Proceeds from sale of investments in securities — 545 —
Purchases of investments in subsidiaries (300) — (3,061)
Acquisition of shares of a newly consolidated subsidiary (1,276) (31) (13,020)
Other, net (451) (474) (4,603)
		  Net cash used in investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (70,622)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Increase in short-term debt, net 27,295 12,195 278,520
Proceeds from long-term debt 17,451 900 178,071
Repayment of long-term debt (6,375) (4,412) (65,051)
Repayment of finance lease obligations (1,917) — (19,561)
Increase in treasury stock, net (2) (4,321) (21)
Cash dividends paid (2,374) (3,682) (24,224)
Cash dividends paid to minority interests (7) (11) (71)
		  Net cash provided by financing activities 34,071 669 347,663

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,335) (1,103) (23,826)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 222 (9,010) 2,266
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 24,980 33,990 254,898
Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents in Line with Changes  
  in Scope of Consolidation (91) — (929)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ¥25,111 ¥24,980 $256,235

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

(a) Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dainippon 
Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) have been prepared in accor-
dance with the provisions set forth in the Financial Instruments and 
Exchange Law and its related accounting regulations and in confor-
mity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which 
are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure 
requirements from International Financial Reporting Standards.
	 Prior to the year ended March 31, 2009, the accounts of con-
solidated overseas subsidiaries had been based on their accounting 
records maintained in conformity with generally accepted account-
ing principles prevailing in the respective countries of domicile. 
As discussed in below, the accounts of consolidated overseas 
subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2009 are prepared in 
accordance with either International Financial Reporting Standards 
or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, with adjustments 
for the specified six items as applicable. The accompanying consol-
idated financial statements have been restructured and translated 
into English, with some expanded descriptions, from the consoli-
dated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance 
with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance 
Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by the Financial 
Instruments and Exchange Law. Some supplementary information 
included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial 
statements, but not required for fair presentation, is not presented 
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
	 Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the 
“Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied 
to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements” 
(Accounting Standards Board of Japan (“ASBJ”) Practical Issues 
Task Force No. 18 issued on May 17, 2006) has been adopted 
and the necessary adjustments of six items have been made for 
consolidation. As a result of this change, operating loss and loss 
before income taxes increased by ¥133 million ($1,357 thousand) 
and ¥189 million ($1,929 thousand), respectively, compared with 
amounts that would have been recorded using the previously 
applied method. The effect on segment information is presented in 
each related section.
	 The accompanying consolidated financial statements have 
been translated into U.S. dollars solely for the convenience of read-
ers outside Japan, using the prevailing exchange rate as of and for 
the year ended March 31, 2009 at the rate of ¥98 to U.S.$1.00.  
This translation should not be construed as a representation that 
all the amounts shown could be converted into U.S. dollars.
	 Certain amounts in the prior years’ consolidated financial 
statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s 
presentation.

(b) Principles of consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of the Company and significant companies over which 
the Company has power of control through majority voting rights 
or the existence of certain conditions evidencing control by the 
Company.
	 Investments in affiliates over which the Company has the abil-
ity to exercise significant influence over operating and financial 
policies are accounted for by the equity method.

	 Neither SOKUDO Co., Ltd. nor its subsidiary company 
SOKUDO USA, LLC, are included within the range of consolida-
tion because the business is a joint venture company, though the 
Company owns the majority voting rights, and accounting proce-
dures based on the equity method are applied to both companies.
	 Investments in which significant influence does not exist have 
been stated at cost. Earnings of these companies are recorded in 
the Company’s books only through cash dividends.
	 In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the portion 
of the subsidiary’s assets and liabilities attributable to the shares 
owned by the Company is evaluated based on the fair value at the 
time when the Company acquired control of the subsidiary. The 
portion of the assets and liabilities attributable to minority share-
holders’ shares of the subsidiary are determined using the financial 
statements of the subsidiary.

(c) Translation of foreign currencies
Receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated into Japanese yen at year-end rates.
	 Except for shareholders’ equity accounts, which are translated 
at historical rates, balance sheets of consolidated overseas subsid-
iaries are translated into Japanese yen at year-end rates.
	 Except for transactions with the Company, which are trans-
lated at the rates used by the Company, income statements of 
consolidated overseas subsidiaries are translated at average rates.
	 The resulting translation adjustments are presented as foreign
currency translation adjustments in net assets.

(d) Inventories
The Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries mainly 
state inventories calculated either by the first-in, first-out method 
or the specific identification method (with regard to the amounts 
stated in the balance sheet, book value devaluation method based 
on decline in profitability).
	 Consolidated overseas subsidiaries mainly state inventories at 
the lower of cost or market either by the first-in, first-out method 
or the specific identification method.
	 (Changes in Accounting Policy)
	 Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the 
Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted 
the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ 
Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006).
	 As a result of this change, operating loss and loss before 
income taxes increased by ¥1,373 million ($14,010 thousand), 
and ¥3,800 million ($37,776 thousand), respectively, compared 
with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously 
applied method. The effect on segment information is presented in 
each related section.

(e) Installment sales
Certain consolidated domestic subsidiaries have installment sales 
and recognize profits as the related receivables become due.
	 Unrealized income is included in other current liabilities in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(f) Securities
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries classify securities 
as all other securities (hereafter, “available-for-sale securities”).
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	 Available-for-sale securities with available fair values are stated 
at fair value. Unrealized holding gains (losses) on these securities are 
reported, net of applicable income taxes, as a separate component 
of net assets. Realized gains and losses on the sale of such securi-
ties are computed using moving average cost. Other securities with 
no available fair values are stated at moving average cost.

(g) Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of the Company 
and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries is computed primarily 
by the declining balance method.
	 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of the consoli-
dated overseas subsidiaries is mainly computed by the straight-line 
method.
	 Estimated useful lives are as follows:
		  Buildings and structures	 3–60 years
		  Machinery and equipment	 2–17 years

	 Maintenance and repairs, including minor renewals and better-
ments, are charged to income as incurred.
	 Leased assets related to finance lease transactions are depreci-
ated on a straight-line basis, with the lease periods as the useful life 
and no residual value.
	 (Changes in Accounting Policy)
	 Pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law, effec-
tive from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and 
its consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted a new depreciation 
method under the amended Corporation Tax Law for property, 
plant and equipment acquired after April 1, 2007. As a result of 
this change, gross profit, operating income, and income before 
income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2008 decreased by ¥85 
million, ¥164 million, and ¥174 million, respectively, compared 
with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously 
applied method. The effect on segment information is presented in 
each related section.
	 (Additional Information)
	 Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the 
Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries depreciate the 
difference between 5% of the acquisition cost of assets acquired 
on or before March 31, 2007 and the memorandum value of said 
assets uniformly over a five-year period starting the year following 
the fiscal year in which the depreciated value of said assets reaches 
5% of the acquisition price using the pre-amendment deprecia-
tion method. Depreciated amounts are included in depreciation 
expenses. As a result of this change, gross profit, operating income, 
and income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 
2008 decreased by ¥81 million, ¥180 million, and ¥182 million, 
respectively, compared with amounts that would have been record-
ed using the previously applied method. The effect on segment 
information is presented in each related section.
	 Following revisions to the taxation system in Japan effective 
from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its 
consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed the estimated use-
ful lives of their assets. As a result of this change, operating loss 
and loss before income taxes decreased by ¥294 million ($3,000 
thousand) and ¥301 million ($3,071 thousand), respectively, 
compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the 
previously applied method. The effect on segment information is 
presented in each related section.

(h) Impairment of fixed assets
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries evaluate the book 
value of fixed assets for impairment. If the book value of a fixed 
asset is impaired, the amount by which the book value exceeds the 
recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss.

(i) Software
Software, included in “Other assets”, is amortized using the 
straight-line method over its estimated useful life (3–5 years for 
internal use and 3 years for software for sale).

(j) Research and development
Expenses related to research and development activities, which 
are charged to income as incurred, amounted to ¥16,073 million 
($164,010 thousand) in 2009 and ¥16,248 million in 2008.

(k) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits placed 
with banks on demand or with maturities of three months or less.

(l) Goodwill
Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase price over the 
fair value of net assets acquired, is amortized on a straight-line basis 
over a period of five years. However, when no significant difference 
in the amounts exists, it is amortized at one time.

(m) Accounting for leases
On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, 
the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised 
the former accounting standard for lease transactions issued on 
June 17, 1993, and ASBJ Guidance No. 16, the “Guidance on 
Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the 
former guidance issued on January 18, 1994.
	 Formerly, the Company and its consolidated domestic sub-
sidiaries accounted transactions with which the ownership of the 
leased assets does not transfer to the lessee as operating leases. 
	 However, the revised accounting standard requires that all 
finance lease transactions shall be capitalized. 
	 Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the 
Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted 
the accounting standard.  
	 As a result of this change, operating loss decreased by ¥233 million 
($2,378 thousand), and loss before income taxes increased by ¥189 
million ($1,929 thousand), compared with amounts that would 
have been recorded using the previously applied method. The 
effect on segment information is presented in each related section.

(n) Bonds issue costs
Bonds issue costs are charged to expenses as incurred.

(o) Income taxes
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries record deferred 
tax assets and liabilities on loss carryforwards and temporary dif-
ferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax 
purposes by using the assets and liability approach.

(p) Allowance for doubtful receivables
An allowance for doubtful receivables is provided to cover possible 
losses on collection. The Company and its consolidated domestic 
subsidiaries provide the allowance for doubtful receivables by add-
ing individually estimated uncollectible amounts of specific items to 
an amount based on the actual rate of past uncollected receivables.
	 The consolidated overseas subsidiaries provide the allowance 
for doubtful receivables based mainly on the estimated uncollectible 
amounts of specific receivables.
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(q) Accrued bonuses to directors
Certain consolidated domestic subsidiaries provide an allowance 
for directors’ bonuses based on the estimated amounts of payments 
for the fiscal year.

(r) Employees’ severance and retirement benefits
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries provide two types 
of postemployment benefit plans, an unfunded lump-sum pay-
ment plan and a funded non-contributory pension plan, under 
which all eligible employees are entitled to benefits based on the 
level of wages and salaries at the time of retirement or termination, 
length of service and certain other factors.
	 The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have 
defined contribution pension plans.
	 The Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries 
provide accrued pension and severance costs at the end of the 
fiscal year based on the estimated amounts of projected benefit 
obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at that date.
	 Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in expenses using the 
straight-line method within the average of the estimated remaining 
service years (14 years) commencing with the following period. 
The prior service costs (credits) resulting from the change of the 
employees’ severance and retirement benefits plan in August 2005, 
¥(3,337) million, have been recognized as other income over two 
years from the plan revision.
	 As the fair value of plan assets as of March 31, 2009 exceeded 
the projected benefit obligation (excluding the unrecognized 
actuarial differences) of the Company, the difference has been 
recognized as “Other assets” in Investments and Other Aassets. 
	 (Additional Information)
	 With the enactment of the Defined Contribution Pension Law, 
the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed 
part of their pension plan to the defined contribution pension 
plan in August 2007, and adopted the “Accounting Process 
for Transitions Between Retirement Benefit Plans” (Financial 
Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance No. 1). As a result 
of this change, ¥468 million  has been recognized as gain on revi-
sion of retirement benefit plan in other income for the year ended 
March 31, 2008.

(s) Retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors
Certain consolidated domestic subsidiaries have unfunded 
retirement and termination allowance plans for directors and statu-
tory auditors. The amounts required under the plans have been 
fully accrued.

(t) Accrued product warranty costs
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries provide 
estimated product warranty costs for the warranty period after 
product delivery based on the rate of actual payments in the past.

(u) Reserve for loss on guarantees
A reserve for loss on guarantees is provided in an estimated amount 
for leases of customers after consideration of the customers’ financial 
position, solvency, etc.

(v) Allowance for business structure improvement
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries provide esti-
mated expenses such as the premium severance pay accrued in the 
next fiscal year under the business restructuring plans, including 
business reforms, the streamlining of organizations and business 
sites as well as personnel adjustments.

	 The main items of business structure improvement expenses in 
“Other Expenses” are as follows.

Millions 
of yen

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

Early retirement benefits and 
reemployment assistance expenses ¥6,260 $63,878

Loss on disposal of inventories from 
the withdrawal from the direct imaging 
system for color filter business

626 6,388

Loss on disposal of property, plant  
and equipment from the withdrawal 
from the direct imaging system for 
color filter business

318 3,245

(w) Allowance for loss on orders received
The Company provides for estimated loss accrued in or after 
the next fiscal year to cover future possible loss related to order 
received contracts, if future loss is expected and reasonably 
estimated. (If the net sales value goes negative by calculating based 
on the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” 
(ASBJ Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006), the amounts are 
provided as an allowance for loss on orders received.)

(x) Derivatives and hedge accounting
If derivative financial instruments are used as hedges and meet 
certain hedging criteria, the Company and its consolidated subsid-
iaries defer recognition of gains or losses resulting from changes in 
the fair value of derivative financial instruments until the related 
losses or gains on the hedged items are recognized.
	 When a forward foreign exchange contract meets certain 
conditions, the hedged item is stated at the forward exchange 
contract rate.
	 Also, if interest rate swap contracts are used as hedges and 
meet certain hedging criteria, the net amount to be paid or 
received under the interest rate swap contract is added to or 
deducted from the interest on the assets or liabilities for which the 
swap contract was executed.
	 The Company uses forward foreign exchange contracts, inter-
est rate swap contracts and interest rate cap contracts only for the 
purpose of mitigating future risks of fluctuation of foreign cur-
rency exchange rates and interest rates. In terms of forward foreign 
exchange contracts, the Company uses them within the amounts of 
foreign currency receivables and authorized forecast transactions.
	 The following table summarizes the derivative financial instru-
ments used in hedge accounting and the related items hedged as of 
March 31, 2009.

Hedging instruments:	 Hedged items:
Forward foreign exchange contracts	 Foreign currency receivables
Interest rate swap contracts	� Interest on short-term and  

  long-term debt
Interest rate cap contracts	� Interest on short-term and  

  long-term debt

	 The Company executes and manages derivative transac-
tions in accordance with established internal policies and speci-
fied limit on the amounts of derivative transactions allowed. The 
derivative transactions are reported to and approved by the Board 
of Directors.
	 The Company evaluates hedge effectiveness semiannually 
by comparing the cumulative changes in the hedging derivative 
instruments and the items hedged.
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Note 3: Income Taxes

The Company is subject to several taxes based on income with an 
aggregate statutory tax rate of approximately 39.5% in 2009 and 
2008.
	 As of March 31, 2009, the Company and certain consolidated 
subsidiaries had net tax loss carryforwards aggregating ¥26,458 

million ($269,980 thousand), which were available to offset the 
respective future taxable incomes of these companies.
	 Significant components of the Company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries’ deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2009 
and 2008 were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Deferred tax assets (current)
	 Accrued bonuses for employees ¥      628 ¥ 1,362 $     6,408
	 Loss on disposal of inventories — 2,860 —
	 Loss on valuation of inventories 3,486 — 35,571
	 Accrued product warranty costs 1,532 1,535 15,633
	 Allowance for business structure improvement expenses 2,394 — 24,429
	 Other 1,605 2,319 16,378
	 Valuation allowance (8,451) (1,274) (86,235)
Deferred tax liabilities (current)
	 Adjustment of allowance for doubtful accounts and other (26) (55) (266)
	 Net deferred tax assets ¥   1,168 ¥ 6,747 $   11,918

Deferred tax assets (noncurrent)
	 Net operating loss carryforwards ¥ 10,536 ¥ 1,737 $ 107,510
	 Loss on investments in securities 632 1,446 6,449
	 Accrued pension and severance costs 317 586 3,235
	 Depreciation 3,983 4,343 40,643
	 Other 2,572 5,507 26,245
	 Valuation allowance (17,072) (5,927) (174,204)
Deferred tax liabilities (noncurrent)
	 Undistributed earnings of consolidated overseas subsidiaries (855) (2,094) (8,724)
	 Net unrealized holding gain on securities (198) (3,065) (2,020)
	 Other (304) (17) (3,103)
	 Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) ¥     (389) ¥ 2,516  $    (3,969)

	 The significant differences between the aggregate statutory tax rates and the effective tax rates of the Company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries for financial statement purposes for the year ended March 31, 2009 are not shown due to the loss before income taxes.
	 Such significant differences for the year ended March 31, 2008 were as follows:

2008

Statutory tax rate 39.5%
	 Non-deductible expenses 3.3%
	 Income deducted from gross revenue (0.9)%
	 Valuation allowance (14.7)%
	 Equity in losses of affiliates 15.0%
	 Amortization of goodwill 4.4%
	 Other, net 1.3%
Effective tax rate 47.9%

Note 2: Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

The noncash financing activities for the year ended March 31, 2009 were as follows:

Assets and liabilities newly booked due to an application of the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

Lease assets ¥773 $7,888
Lease obligations 810 8,265
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Note 4: Short-Term and Long-Term Debt

Short-term debt generally represents short-term notes from banks. The average interest rates on these borrowings at March 31, 2009 and 
2008 were 1.1% and 1.4%, respectively.

Long-term debt as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

1.37% to 1.9% loans from Japanese banks, due in installments through 2015
	 —secured ¥      296 ¥     346 $     3,020
	 —unsecured 11,667 6,728 119,051
0.7% to 1.99% loans from a governmental institution, due in installments  
  through 2015
	 —secured — 125 —
	 —unsecured 5,352 3,153 54,613
1.84% to 2.17% loans from an insurance company, due in installments  
  through 2015
	 —unsecured 3,975 2,321 40,561
2.13% unsecured notes, due February 8, 2013 7,000 7,000 71,429
2.13% unsecured notes, due January 31, 2012 2,500 — 25,510
1.66% unsecured notes, due February 8, 2011 10,000 10,000 102,041
Zero coupon unsecured convertible notes (with stock acquisition rights),  
  due September 30, 2009

14,999 14,999 153,051

			   Total 55,789 44,672 569,276
Less: current portion of long-term debt shown in current liabilities (22,822) (4,028) (232,878)

¥  32,967 ¥40,644 $ 336,398

	 The zero coupon unsecured convertible notes (with stock 
acquisition rights) due in 2009 are convertible at the option of the 
holder into shares of common stock at a price of ¥749 per share, 
subject to adjustment in specific circumstances.
	 As of March 31, 2009, certain long-term debt of ¥296 million 
($3,020 thousand) was secured by property, plant and equipment 
with a net book value of ¥384 million ($3,918 thousand).
	 As is customary in Japan, substantially all of the bank borrow-
ings are subject to general agreements with each bank which pro-
vide, among other things, that additional security and guarantees 
for present and future indebtedness will be given upon request by 
the bank and that any collateral so furnished will be applicable to 
all indebtedness to that bank. In addition, the agreements provide 
that the bank has the right to offset cash deposited against any 
long-term or short-term debt that becomes due and, in case of 
default and certain other specified events, against all other debts 
payable to the bank. To date, the Company has not received any 
such requests from its banks.

	 The Company and a certain domestic subsidiary have contracts 
for commitment lines for financing by which banks are bound 
to extend loans up to a prearranged amount upon request. As of 
March 31, 2009, the total financing available under these contracts 
amounted to ¥20,000 million ($204,082 thousand), and the full 
amount of these contracts had been used.
	 The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt are as 
follows:

Years ended March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2011 ¥16,272 $166,041
2012 6,061 61,847
2013 8,360 85,306
2014 1,706 17,408
2015 and thereafter 568 5,796
		  Total ¥32,967 $336,398
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Note 6: Leases

1.  Finance leases
Information relating to finance leases, excluding those leases for which the ownership of the leased assets is considered to be trans-
ferred to the lessee, as of and for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, was as follows:

(As lessee)
A.  Leased assets not recorded in the consolidated balance sheets:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Acquisition 

cost
Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Acquisition 
cost

Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Acquisition 
cost

Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Machinery and equipment ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥2,693 ¥1,963 ¥   730 $ — $ — $ —
Other tangible fixed assets — — — 2,335 1,013 1,322 — — —
Other intangible fixed assets — — — 3,565 2,180 1,385 — — —
    Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥8,593 ¥5,156 ¥3,437 $ — $ — $ —

Future minimum lease payments:
Millions of yen

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Due within one year ¥ — ¥1,436 $ —
Due after one year  — 2,083 —
    Total ¥ — ¥3,519 $ —

Lease payments, depreciation (computed by the straight-line method over the term of the lease with no residual value) and imputed 
interest expense:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Lease payments ¥ — ¥1,915 $ —
Depreciation, if capitalized  — 1,798  —
Interest expense, if capitalized  — 98  —

Under Japanese laws and regulations, the entire amount paid for 
new shares is required to be designated as common stock. However, 
a company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, designate 
an amount not exceeding one-half of the price of the new shares as 
additional paid-in capital, which is included in capital surplus. 
	 Under the Japanese Corporate Law (“the Law”), in cases where 
a dividend distribution of surplus is made, the smaller of an 
amount equal to 10% of the dividend or the excess, if any, of 25% 
of common stock over the total of additional paid-in capital and 
legal earnings reserve must be set aside as additional paid-in capi-
tal or legal earnings reserve. Legal earnings reserve is included in 
retained earnings in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 
	 Additional paid-in capital and legal earnings reserve may not 
be distributed as dividends. Under the Law, all additional paid-
in-capital and all legal earnings reserve may be transferred to 

other capital surplus and retained earnings, respectively, and are 
potentially available for dividends. Both of these appropriations 
generally require a resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. 
	 The maximum amount that the Company can distribute as 
dividends is calculated based on the nonconsolidated financial 
statements of the Company in accordance with Japanese laws and 
regulations. 
	 Net income per share is based on the weighted average num-
ber of shares of common stock outstanding. Diluted net income 
per share is computed using the weighted average number of 
shares after assuming conversion of all dilutive convertible notes 
and the exercise of stock acquisition rights.
	 Diluted net income per share of common stock for the year 
ended March 31, 2009 is not shown due to the net loss.

Note 5: Net Assets and Per Share Data
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B.  �Leased assets recorded in the consolidated balance sheets (from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, when the “Accounting 
Standard for Lease Transactions” was applied):

	 1)	 Contents of leased assets
		  1. Tangible fixed assets 

Mainly the production facilities and the R&D facilities in the Electronic Equipment and Components business  
(“Buildings and structures,” “Machinery, equipment and other”)

		  2. Intangible fixed assets  
Software

	 2)	 Depreciation method for leased assets  
As described in Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies, “(g) Depreciation”

(As lessor)
Leased assets recorded in the consolidated balance sheets:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Acquisition 

cost
Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Acquisition 
cost

Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Acquisition 
cost

Accumulated 
depreciation

Net leased 
property

Machinery and equipment ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥3 ¥0 ¥3 $ — $ — $ —
    Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥3 ¥0 ¥3 $ — $ — $ —

Future minimum lease receipts:
Millions of yen

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Due within one year ¥ — ¥1 $ —
Due after one year — 2 —
    Total ¥ — ¥3 $ —

Lease revenue, depreciation (computed by the straight-line method over the term of the lease with no residual value) and imputed 
interest income:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Lease revenue ¥ — ¥0 $ —
Depreciation, if capitalized  — 0  —
Interest income, if capitalized  — 0  —

2.  Operating leases
(As lessee)
Future minimum lease payments as lessee:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Due within one year ¥264 ¥   444 $2,694
Due after one year 427 768 4,357
    Total ¥691 ¥1,212 $7,051

3.  Subleases
(As lessee)
Future minimum lease payments as lessee:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Due within one year ¥ — ¥   557 $ —
Due after one year  — 936  —
    Total ¥ — ¥1,493 $ —

(As lessor)
Future minimum lease receipts as lessor:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Due within one year ¥ — ¥   575 $ —
Due after one year  — 954  —
    Total ¥ — ¥1,529 $ —
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Note 7: Segment Information

Segment Information by Business Field Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2009
Electronic Equipment 

and Components
Graphic Arts 
Equipment Other

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income (loss)
	 Sales to customers ¥160,157 ¥57,095 ¥  1,797 ¥      — ¥219,049
	 Intersegment sales — — 8,160 (8,160) —
	 Total 160,157 57,095 9,957 (8,160) 219,049
	 Operating expenses 166,077 55,494 10,148 (8,160) 223,559
	 Operating income (loss) ¥   (5,920) ¥  1,601 ¥    (191) ¥       — ¥   (4,510)
Assets ¥159,141 ¥39,959 ¥  6,250 ¥41,568 ¥246,918
Depreciation and amortization 5,934 951 249 1,280 8,414
Impairment loss — 567 766 109 1,442
Capital expenditures 2,665 438 119 785 4,007

Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2008
Electronic Equipment 

and Components
Graphic Arts 
Equipment Other

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income
	 Sales to customers ¥214,350 ¥62,927 ¥  2,539 ¥       — ¥279,816
	 Intersegment sales — — 8,833 (8,833) —
	 Total 214,350 62,927 11,372 (8,833) 279,816
	 Operating expenses 204,525 58,904 10,592 (8,833) 265,188
	 Operating income ¥    9,825 ¥  4,023 ¥     780 ¥       — ¥  14,628

Assets ¥178,234 ¥50,011   ¥  7,531 ¥55,338 ¥291,114
Depreciation and amortization 3,771 763 129 900 5,563
Capital expenditures 9,233 856 123 2,654 12,866

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31, 2009
Electronic Equipment 

and Components
Graphic Arts 
Equipment Other

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income (loss)
	 Sales to customers $1,634,255 $582,602 $  18,337 $        — $2,235,194
	 Intersegment sales — — 83,265 (83,265) —
	 Total 1,634,255 582,602 101,602 (83,265) 2,235,194
	 Operating expenses 1,694,663 566,265 103,551 (83,265) 2,281,214
	 Operating income (loss) $    (60,408) $  16,337 $   (1,949) $        — $    (46,020)
Assets $1,623,888 $407,745 $  63,775 $424,163 $2,519,571
Depreciation and amortization 60,551 9,704 2,541 13,061 85,857
Impairment loss — 5,786 7,816 1,112 14,714
Capital expenditures 27,194 4,470 1,214 8,010 40,888
Notes:	 1.	 Eliminations/Corporate includes corporate assets of ¥53,478 million ($545,694 thousand) and ¥68,497 million for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
	 2.	 Pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted a new depreciation 

method under the amended Corporation Tax Law for property, plant and equipment acquired after April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 
increased by ¥136 million in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, ¥26 million in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment and ¥2 million in the Other segment, and operating income 
decreased by the same amounts, respectively, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method. Furthermore, the Company and its consolidated domestic 
subsidiaries depreciate the difference between 5% of the acquisition cost of assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 and the memorandum value of said assets uniformly over a five-year period, 
starting the year following the fiscal year in which the depreciated value of said assets reaches 5% of the acquisition price using the pre-amendment depreciation method. Depreciated amounts are 
included in depreciation expenses. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment, Graphic Arts Equipment 
segment and Other segment increased by ¥128 million, ¥52 million and ¥0 million, respectively, while operating income in those segments decreased by the same amounts, compared with amounts that 
would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 3.	 Changes in accounting policies
		  (Changes in evaluation standards and methods for inventories)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ 

Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006). As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment increased by ¥847 
million ($8,643 thousand), operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment decreased by ¥525 million ($5,357 thousand) and operating loss in the Other segment increased by ¥1 million 
($10 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements”)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ 

Practical Issues Task Force No. 18 issued on May 17, 2006) has been adopted and the necessary adjustments have been made for consolidation. As a result of this change, operating loss for the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment increased by ¥140 million ($1,429 thousand) and operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment 
increased by ¥7 million ($71 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”)
		 �   On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former accounting standard for lease transactions issued on June 

17, 1993, and ASBJ Guidance No. 16, the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former guidance issued on January 18, 1994. Formerly, the Company and 
its consolidated domestic subsidiaries accounted transactions with which the ownership of the leased assets does not transfer to the lessee as operating leases. However, the revised accounting standard 
requires that all finance lease transactions shall be capitalized. Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the 
accounting standard. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment decreased by ¥259 million ($2,643 
thousand), operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment increased by ¥10 million ($102 thousand) and operating loss in the Other segment increased by ¥36 million ($367 thousand), 
compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Change in the Depreciation Method for Fixed Assets in Accordance with Tax Reform)
		 �   Following revisions to the taxation system in Japan, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed the estimated useful lives 

of their assets. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in the Electronic Equipment and Components segment decreased by ¥289 million ($2,949 thousand) 
and operating income in the Graphic Arts Equipment segment increased by ¥5 million ($51 thousand), compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.
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Notes:	 1.	 Segment information by geographic area is for the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries located in the respective geographic areas. Eliminations/Corporate includes corporate assets of ¥53,478 
million ($545,694 thousand) and ¥68,497 million for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

	 2.	 Pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted a new depreciation 
method under the amended Corporation Tax Law for property, plant and equipment acquired after April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 
increased by ¥164 million, and operating income decreased by the same amount in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method. Furthermore, 
the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries depreciate the difference between 5% of the acquisition cost of assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 and the memorandum value of said 
assets uniformly over a five-year period, starting the year following the fiscal year in which the depreciated value of said assets reaches 5% of the acquisition price using the pre-amendment depreciation 
method. Depreciated amounts are included in depreciation expenses. As a result of this change, operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2008 increased by ¥180 million, while operating income 
decreased by the same amounts in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

	 3.	 Changes in accounting policies
		  (Changes in evaluation standards and methods for inventories)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ 

Statement No. 9 issued on July 5, 2006). As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 increased by ¥1,373 million ($14,010 thousand) in Japan, compared with 
amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements”)
		 �   Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ 

Practical Issues Task Force No. 18 issued on May 17, 2006) has been adopted and the necessary adjustments have been made for consolidation. As a result of this change, operating income for the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 in Asia and Oceania increased by ¥37 million ($378 thousand) while operating loss in Europe increased by ¥170 million ($1,735 thousand), compared with 
amounts that would have been recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Application of the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”)
		 �   On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former accounting standard for lease transactions issued on June 17, 

1993, and ASBJ Guidance No. 16, the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,” which revised the former guidance issued on January 18, 1994. Formerly, the Company and its 
consolidated domestic subsidiaries accounted transactions with which the ownership of the leased assets does not transfer to the lessee as operating leases. However, the revised accounting standard 
requires that all finance lease transactions shall be capitalized. Effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have adopted the accounting 
standard. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 decreased by ¥233 million ($2,378 thousand) in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been 
recorded using the previously applied method.

		  (Change in the Depreciation Method for Fixed Assets in Accordance with Tax Reform)
		 �   Following revisions to the taxation system in Japan, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries changed the estimated useful lives of 

their assets. As a result of this change, operating loss for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 decreased by ¥294 million ($3,000 thousand) in Japan, compared with amounts that would have been 
recorded using the previously applied method.

Segment Information by Geographic Area Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2009 Japan North America
Asia & 
Oceania Europe

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income (loss)
	 Sales to customers ¥149,054 ¥30,822 ¥18,260 ¥20,913 ¥        — ¥219,049
	 Intersegment sales 41,481 1,274 4,887 525 (48,167) —
	 Total 190,535 32,096 23,147 21,438 (48,167) 219,049
	 Operating expenses 196,325 31,400 21,367 22,465 (47,998) 223,559
	 Operating income (loss) ¥   (5,790) ¥     696 ¥  1,780 ¥ (1,027) ¥     (169) ¥   (4,510)
Assets ¥183,370 ¥12,380 ¥14,135 ¥11,286 ¥ 25,747 ¥246,918

Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2008 Japan North America
Asia & 
Oceania Europe

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income
	 Sales to customers ¥183,195 ¥39,665 ¥23,944 ¥33,012 ¥         — ¥279,816
	 Intersegment sales 62,871 790 4,385 807 (68,853) —
	 Total 246,066 40,455 28,329 33,819 (68,853) 279,816
	 Operating expenses 234,319 39,388 25,909 33,625 (68,053) 265,188
	 Operating income ¥  11,747 ¥  1,067 ¥  2,420 ¥     194 ¥      (800) ¥  14,628
Assets ¥208,857 ¥15,031 ¥20,709 ¥19,984 ¥  26,533 ¥291,114

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31, 2009 Japan North America
Asia & 
Oceania Europe

Eliminations/
Corporate Consolidated

Net sales and operating income (loss)
	 Sales to customers $1,520,959 $314,510 $186,327 $213,398 $          — $2,235,194
	 Intersegment sales 423,276 13,000 49,867 5,357 (491,500) —
	 Total 1,944,235 327,510 236,194 218,755 (491,500) 2,235,194
	 Operating expenses 2,003,316 320,408 218,031 229,235 (489,776) 2,281,214
	 Operating income (loss) $    (59,081) $    7,102 $  18,163 $ (10,480) $    (1,724) $    (46,020)
Assets $1,871,122 $126,327 $144,235 $115,163 $ 262,724 $2,519,571

Domestic Sales and Overseas Sales
Millions of yen

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

Years ended March 31 2009 2008 2009

Domestic sales ¥  72,281 ¥  95,214 $   737,561
Overseas sales 146,768 184,602 1,497,633
	 North America 38,467 41,227 392,520
	 Asia & Oceania 80,603 105,468 822,480
	 Europe 20,017 25,681 204,255
	 Others 7,681 12,226 78,378
Ratio of overseas sales to net sales 67.0% 66.0%
		  Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 $2,235,194

Notes: 1. Domestic sales are sales to customers in Japan by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries.
	 2.	Overseas sales are sales to customers outside Japan by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
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Note 11: Securities

A.	The following tables summarize acquisition costs, book values and fair values of securities with available fair values as of March 31, 
2009 and 2008:

Available-for-sale securities Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Acquisition 

cost Book value Difference
Acquisition 

cost Book value Difference
Acquisition 

cost Book value Difference

Securities with book values  
  exceeding acquisition costs:
	 Equity securities ¥  5,939 ¥9,289 ¥ 3,350 ¥13,283 ¥23,700 ¥10,417 $  60,602 $94,786 $ 34,184
	 Others — — — — — — — — —
	 Total ¥  5,939 ¥9,289 ¥ 3,350 ¥13,283 ¥23,700 ¥10,417 $  60,602 $94,786 $ 34,184
Other securities:
	 Equity securities ¥11,451 ¥8,479 ¥(2,972) ¥  5,578 ¥  4,591 	 ¥    (987) $116,847 $86,520 $(30,327)
	 Others 31 27 (4) 43 38 (5) 316 276 (40)
	 Total ¥11,482 ¥8,506 ¥(2,976) ¥  5,621 ¥  4,629 ¥    (992) $117,163 $86,796 $(30,367)

Note 10: Related Party Transactions

Sales to and balances due from significant affiliates as of and for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
SOKUDO Co., Ltd.
	 (a) Sales and other revenue for the year ¥10,240 ¥17,172 $104,490
	 (b) Receivables at year end 3,917 8,208 39,969

Note 9: Derivative Transactions

Outstanding derivative transactions at March 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009

Years ended March 31

Contracted
amount

Portion
exceeding
one year

Fair
value

Recognized
gain
(loss)

Contracted
amount

Portion
exceeding
one year

Fair
value

Recognized
gain
(loss)

Contracted
amount

Portion
exceeding
one year

Fair
value

Recognized
gain
(loss)

Non-exchange traded
  forward foreign 
  exchange contracts:
	 (Sell–U.S. dollars) ¥1,408 ¥ — ¥1,462 ¥(54) ¥5,798 ¥ — ¥5,652 ¥146 $14,367 $ — $14,918 $(551)
	 (Sell–EUR) 763 — 804 (41) 1,114 — 1,098 16 7,786 — 8,204 (418)
		  Total ¥2,171 ¥ — ¥2,266 ¥(95) ¥6,912 ¥ — ¥6,750 ¥162 $22,153 $ — $23,122 $(969)

Notes:	1.	Forward foreign exchange transactions are translated at the forward foreign exchange rates at March 31, 2009 and 2008.
	 2.	The above table does not list derivative transactions for which hedge accounting has been applied.

Note 8: Contingent Liabilities

As of March 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries were contingently liable for the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

As guarantors of—
	 Customers’ business loans ¥     12 $     122
	 Customers’ lease payments 616 6,286
	 Employees’ housing loans 576 5,878
	 Concomitant debt assumption on affiliates’ trade payable entrusted—SOKUDO Co., Ltd. 439 4,480
Trade notes receivable endorsed 22 224
		  Total ¥1,665 $16,990
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Note 12: Employees’ Severance and Pension Benefits

Accrued pension and severance costs included in the liability section of the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 
consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Projected benefit obligation ¥ 31,680 ¥ 31,770 $ 323,265
Fair value of plan assets (21,117) (25,140) (215,479)
Unrecognized actuarial differences (10,597) (5,132) (108,133)
Prepaid pension expenses 699 — 7,133
	 Accrued pension and severance costs ¥      665 ¥   1,498 $     6,786

	 Severance and pension benefit expenses included in the consolidated statements of income for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 
2008 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Service costs—benefits earned during the year ¥ 1,427 ¥ 1,731 $ 14,561
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 600 629 6,122
Expected return on plan assets (1,378) (1,099) (14,061)
Amortization of prior service cost — (556) —
Amortization of actuarial differences 596 122 6,082
	 Severance and pension benefit expenses ¥ 1,245 ¥    827 $ 12,704
	 Gain on transition to a defined contribution pension plan — (468) —
	 Others 720 626 7,347
			   Total ¥ 1,965 ¥    985 $ 20,051

	 The discount rate used by the Company was 2.0% in 2009 and 2008. The rate of expected return on plan assets was 5.70% in 2009 
and 4.00% in 2008. The estimated amount of all retirement benefits to be paid at the future retirement dates is allocated equally to each 
service year using the estimated number of total service years.

B.	The following tables summarize book values of available-for-sale securities whose fair values are not readily determinable as of March 
31, 2009 and 2008:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2009
Available-for-sale securities:
	 Non-listed equity securities ¥683 ¥710 $6,969
		  Total ¥683 ¥710 $6,969

C.	Total sales of available-for-sale securities for the year ended March 31, 2009 amounted to ¥0 million ($0 thousand), and the related total 
gain amounted to ¥0 million ($0 thousand). Total sales of available-for-sale securities sold in the year ended March 31, 2008 amounted 
to ¥545 million, and the related total gain amounted to ¥34 million.

Note 13: Impairment of Fixed Assets 

For assessing fixed asset impairment, the Company groups its 
assets at the business unit level which is also the basis of segment 
information by business field. The consolidated subsidiaries gener-
ally group their assets at the subsidiary level. The Company and its 
consolidated subsidiaries group their idle assets by the individual 
asset. The recoverable amounts of the idle assets are based on the 
net sale values, calculated by subtracting the estimated cost of 

disposal from the estimated amounts based on similar transactions. 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries recorded impair-
ment loss of ¥1,442 million ($14,714 thousand), mainly related 
to intangible assets and land, for the year ended March 31, 2009. 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries recorded no 
impairment loss for the year ended March 31, 2008.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. (the 

“Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated state-

ments of income, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, expressed in Japanese yen. These 

consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to 

independently express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 

significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

consolidated financial position of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, 

and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with 

accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

	 As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective April 1, 2009, the Company and its 

consolidated domestic subsidiaries adopted the “Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories.”

	 As discussed in Note 14, “Significant Subsequent Events,” on June 23, 2009, the Board of Directors of the 

Company decided to purchase additional shares of the affiliated company SOKUDO Co., Ltd. and made it a sub-

sidiary on the same date.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended 

March 31, 2009 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of yen amounts into 

U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation was made on the basis described in Note 1 to the con-

solidated financial statements.

KPMG AZSA & Co.

Osaka, Japan

June 25, 2009

Note 14: Significant Subsequent Events 

At the Board of Directors’ meeting held on June 23, 2009, the 
Board of Directors of the Company decided to purchase additional 
shares of its affiliated company SOKUDO Co., Ltd., (hereafter 
“SOKUDO,” a joint venture company with Applied Materials, Inc. 
(hereafter “Applied”, headquartered in California, in the United 
States)) and made it a subsidiary on the same date.  
	 As a result of this purchase, SOKUDO is now 81.0% owned 
by the Company and 19.0% by Applied (previously 52.0% and 
48.0%, respectively).

	 As SOKUDO has been converted from joint venture, affiliated 
company accounted for by the equity method, to a subsidiary, the 
Company plans to newly include both SOKUDO and its 100% 
subsidiary SOKUDO USA, LLC within its scope of consolidation.  
Also, the Company will adopt the revised Accounting Standard 
for Business Combinations and related matters from the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 2010. The Company plans to record nonoperat-
ing income of approximately ¥5,200 million ($53,061 thousands) 
from gain on the step acquisition and gain on negative goodwill as 
SOKUDO becomes its consolidated subsidiary.
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Consolidated Companies
As of March 31, 2009

Overseas

North America

D.S. North America Holdings, Inc.

DNS Electronics, LLC

Dainippon Screen Graphics (USA), LLC

S. Ten Nines California, LLC

D.S. Venture Investments International, Incorporated

Silicon Light Machines Corporation

SOKUDO USA, LLC *

Europe
Dainippon Screen (U.K.) Ltd.

Inca Digital Printers Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (Deutschland) GmbH

Dainippon Screen Ireland Ltd.

Dainippon Screen Electronics France Sarl

Dainippon Screen Italy S.R.L.

Dainippon Screen Israel Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (Nederland) B.V.

Asia & Oceania
Dainippon Screen Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (China) Ltd.

Screen Media Technology Ltd.

Dainippon Screen MT (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (Korea) Co., Ltd.

SEMES Co., Ltd.*

Dainippon Screen Electronics (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

DNS Feats (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

Dainippon Screen Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Dainippon Screen (Australia) Pty. Ltd.

Domestic

Tech In Tech Co., Ltd.

SEBACS Co., Ltd.

Quartz Lead Co., Ltd.

FASSE Co., Ltd.

Scientific and Semiconductor Manufacturing  

  Equipment Recycling Co., Ltd.

FEBACS Co., Ltd.

MEBACS Co., Ltd.

Media Technology Japan Co., Ltd.

MT Service Japan East Co., Ltd.

MT Service Japan West Co., Ltd.

S. Ten Nines Kyoto Co., Ltd.

S. Ten Nines Sapporo Co., Ltd.

Laser Solutions Co., Ltd.

First Lease Co., Ltd.

Tec Communications Co., Ltd.

DS Finance Co., Ltd.

INITOUT Japan Co., Ltd.

TRANSUP Japan Co., Ltd

ReVersion 65 Co., Ltd.

Miyako Link Ring Co., Ltd.

GERANT Co., Ltd.

SOKUDO Co., Ltd.*

MIXA Co., Ltd.*

*Affiliates accounted for by the equity method
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Investor Information
(As of March 31, 2009)

Bank References

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

Resona Bank, Ltd.

The Bank of Kyoto, Ltd.

The Shiga Bank, Ltd.

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Underwriter

The Nomura Securities Co., Ltd.

Sub-Underwriters

Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Ltd.

Cosmo Securities Co., Ltd.

Breakdown by Type of Shareholder

Treasury stock 
6.52%

Other Japanese 
companies
11.72%

Non-Japanese
companies and 
individuals
15.81%

Securities companies
1.00%

Financial 
institutions

35.76%

Individuals 
and others
29.16%

Government and 
prefecture 
organizations
0.00%

Note: �Based on register of shareholders. Including shares less 
than one unit.
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Major Shareholders
Number of 

shares 
(thousands)

Percentage 
of total 

shares issued 
(%)

1. Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.  
(Accounting in trust)

14,767 5.81

2. The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.  
(Accounting in trust)

11,781 4.63

3. Nippon Life Insurance Company 11,300 4.44
4. Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.  

(Accounting in trust 4G)
11,160 4.39 

5. The Bank of Kyoto, Ltd.   6,730 2.65
6. Resona Bank, Limited   4,562 1.79
7. The Shiga Bank, Ltd.   4,241 1.67
8. Dainippon Screen’s Employees Shareholders’ Association   4,072 1.60
9. Dainippon Screen’s Business Partners Shareholders’ 

Association Synchronize
  3,908 1.53

10. The Bank of New York GCM Client Account  
JPRD ISG (FE-AC)

  3,892 1.53

Note: �While Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. holds 16,562,258 shares (6.52%) in treasury stock, this is 
not included in the above list of major shareholders.

Stock Information

Authorized Number of Shares: 900,000,000 

Number of Shares Issued: 253,974,333 

Number of Shareholders: 20,619

Number of Shares Held by Non-Japanese  

  Companies and Individuals: 40,156,816 (15.81%)

Listings: Tokyo and Osaka

Code Number: 7735

Stock Price Range and Turnover



 
Millions of Yen

Percent 
Change

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2009 2008 2007 2009/2008 2009

Net sales ¥219,049 ¥279,816 ¥301,312 –21.7 % $2,235,194
Operating income (loss) (4,510) 14,628 30,541 — (46,020)
Net income (loss) (38,191) 4,578 18,452 — (389,704)
Depreciation and amortization 8,414 5,563 4,113 51.2 85,857
Cash flows from operating activities (24,593) 7,934 23,645 — (250,949)
Cash flows from investing activities (6,921) (16,510) (8,519) — (70,622)
Cash flows from financing activities 34,071 669 (8,875) — 347,663
Capital expenditures 4,007 12,866 14,420 –68.9 40,888
R&D expenses 16,073 16,248 16,884 –1.1 164,010
Total assets 246,918 291,114 319,519 –15.2 2,519,571
Equity 69,353 122,094 133,062 –43.2 707,683

Per Share of Common Stock:
 

Yen
Percent 
Change

 
U.S. dollars

Net income (loss) ¥(160.86) ¥  18.81 ¥  74.05 — % $ (1.64)
Net income—diluted — 17.39 68.63 — —
Cash dividends — 10.00 15.00 — —
Net assets 292.12 514.26 542.13 –43.2 2.98

Percent Percentage 
Point Change

Return on total assets (%) –14.2 % 1.5% 6.3% —
Equity ratio (%) 28.1 41.9 41.6 –13.8
Return on equity (%) –39.9 3.6 14.2 —

Consolidated Financial Highlights
Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
Years ended March 31

Notes: 	1.	Dollar figures are translated, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥98 to US$1.00.
	 2.	Net income (loss) per share of common stock is calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each term, excluding the 

Company’s treasury stock and holdings by consolidated subsidiaries. 
		  Fully diluted net income per share of common stock is not shown for the year that net loss was recorded.
		  Net assets per share of common stock is calculated based on the fiscal year-end total number of shares outstanding, excluding the Company’s treasury 

stock and holdings by consolidated subsidiaries.
	 3.	Return on total assets and return on equity are calculated on the basis of average total assets and average equity, respectively, at the current and previous 

fiscal year-ends.

Domestic Sales 
Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen %

R&D Expenses
Ratio of R&D Expenses to Net Sales

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales

Equity
Equity ratio

Return on Equity
Return on Total Assets

R&D Expenses and Ratio of 
R&D Expenses to Net Sales

Billions of Yen

Net Income per Share of 
Common Stock

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales 
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales 

Equity and Equity RatioWorking Capital

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen %

Depreciation and AmortizationCapital Expenditures

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen

Return on Equity 
Return on Total Assets

Net Assets per Share of 
Common Stock

Domestic Sales 
Overseas Sales 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Electronic Equipment and Components
Graphic Arts Equipment
Other

Domestic Sales, Overseas Sales and 
Ratio of Overseas Sales to Net Sales 

Consolidated Net Sales by 
Business Field

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen %

%

R&D Expenses
Ratio of R&D Expenses to Net Sales

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales

Equity
Equity ratio

Return on Equity
Return on Total Assets

R&D Expenses and Ratio of 
R&D Expenses to Net Sales

Billions of Yen

Net Income per Share of 
Common Stock

Ratio of Operating Income to Net Sales 
Ratio of Net Income to Net Sales 

Equity and Equity RatioWorking Capital

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen %

Depreciation and AmortizationCapital Expenditures

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen

Return on Equity 
Return on Total Assets

Net Assets per Share of 
Common Stock

%

%

0

75

150

225

300

0

20

40

60

80

0908070605

Billions of Yen

0

75

150

225

300

0908070605

Billions of Yen

0

75

150

225

300

0

20

40

60

80

0908070605 0

75

150

225

300

0908070605

（単位：十億円） （単位：十億円）

国内、海外別の売上高および
売上高に占める海外売上高の割合事業の種類別連結売上高

国内売上高 
海外売上高 
海外売上高の割合 

電子工業用機器
画像情報処理機器
その他

62.3

62.9

89.7

0

20

40

60

80

0807060504 0807060504

(%)

Global Market Share  
Wet Stations (Batch-type cleaning equipment)

Source: Gartner ”Market Share: Semiconductor Etch and Clean Process Equipment,
Worldwide, 2008” 5 May 2009

(Calendar Year) (%) (Calendar Year)

57.4

0

20

40

60

80

Single Wafer Processors

60.3 41.0%

28.5%

29.7%

0

20

40

60

80

0807060504

Global Market Share of TFT LCD 
Coater/Developers

Source: Display Search

0

25

50

75

100

0908070605

73.0

0

20

40

60

80

0908070605

％

プリント配線板用光学式外観検査装置の
国内市場シェア 台数ベース

(自社推定) Source: Dainippon Screen estimate

（会計年度）

0

25

50

75

100

0908070605

0

25

50

75

100

0908070605

単位：十億円

メディアテクノロジーカンパニー 
連結売上高 （インカ・デジタル・プリンターズ株式会社を含む）

59.7

0

15

30

45

60

0807060504

Global Market Share of 
Plate Recorders (CTP)

37.3

219.0

0

90

270

180

360
％

-5

10

5

0

15

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Consolidated Net Sales

(4.5)

(2.1)

28.1

-12

12

0

24

36

0908070605

Billions of Yen

Consolidated Operating Income (Loss) 
and Ratio of Operating Income  
to Net Sales

％

0

45

30

15

60

69.3

0

80

40

120

160

0908070605

Billions of Yen Billions of Yen

Equity and Return on Equity

Operating Income (Loss)
Ratio of Operating Income 
to Net Sales

Equity
Return on Equity

-35.0

-17.5

0

17.5

35.0

Cash Flows

(24.5)

(6.9)

34.0

Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Financing Activities
  

0908070605

¥160.1 Billion

¥62.3 Billion

¥8.0 Billion

¥1.7 Billion

Other Electronic 
Equipment and Components 

Media And Precision
Technology Company

FPD Equipment Company

Semiconductor
  Equipment 
    Company

0

50

100

150

200

0908070605

Other Electronic Equipment 

(3.6%)

(28.5%)

Other (0.8%)

(73.1%)

Electronic 
Equipment and 
Components

FPD Production Equipment 

57.0
8.0

Composition of 
Net Sales for the 
Fiscal Year Ended March 2009

Composition of 
Net Sales for the 
Fiscal Year Ended March 2009

Composition of 
Net Sales for the 
Fiscal Year Ended March 2009

Billions of Yen

Billions of Yen

(Includes Inca Digital Printers Ltd. from FY2006)

Consolidated Sales of 
Semiconductor Equipment Company

Consolidated Sales of FPD 
Equipment Company

Consolidated Sales of Media And 
Precision Technology Company

Billions of Yen

Sales value base

(%) (Calendar Year)

Unit base

(%) (Calendar Year)

Media and Precision Technology Company

Graphic Arts Equipment 

Unit base

¥89.7Billion

Semiconductor 
 Production 
 Equipment

(41.0 %)

¥57.0 Billion

Graphic Arts 
Equipment 

(26.1%)

Corporate Data

Company Name

Dainippon Screen Mfg. Co., Ltd.

Established

October 11, 1943

Representative Directors (As of June 25, 2009)

Akira Ishida, Chairman and CEO
Masahiro Hashimoto, President and COO

Capital (As of March 31, 2009)

¥54,045 million 

Employees (As of March 31, 2009)

2,328 employees (Nonconsolidated)
4,992 employees (Consolidated)

Head Office

Tenjinkita-machi 1-1, Teranouchi-agaru 4-chome, 
Horikawa-dori, Kamigyo-ku, Kyoto 602-8585, Japan
Tel.: +81-75-414-7111 
Fax: +81-75-451-9603 
E-mail: synchronize@screen.co.jp 
Website: http://www.screen.co.jp/

Business and Manufacturing Sites

Head Office, Kuze, Rakusai (WHITE CANVAS 
RAKUSAI), Kumiyama, Yasu, Hikone, Taga,  
Kudan and Otsuka

49



S06-0028

Environment-
friendly Printing

Tenjinkita-machi 1-1, Teranouchi-agaru 4-chome, Horikawa-dori, 
Kamigyo-ku, Kyoto 602-8585, Japan

Printed in Japan  IR-ARE-09

Uses soybean ink in 
consideration of the environment

This article is printed using 
environment - friendly process 
qualified as SILVER status by 
E3PA.E3PA : Environment Pollution 
Prevention Printing Association     
http://www.e3pa.com

A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

2009

Dainippon Screen Group

D
ainippon Screen G

roup

Ye
ar

 E
nd

ed
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
00

9

A
nnual Report 2009

A
nnual R

eport 2009




